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M. I. Cemeant Factory Lid, is a public limited company and one of the
leading manufacturers of cement in Bangladesh. On December 31,
1894 it started its journey with the commitment for providing high
quality cement to the country. Its brand "Crown Cement® has won
renvown both at home and abroad.

Initially the plant was inglalled with a capacity of producing 600 tpd
(ton per day) of Portland Cement. With the passing of time the demand
of Crown Cement increased day by day. Therefore the sponsors
expanded the project thrice. By dint of guality Crown Cement soon
gained acceptability both at home and abroad which raised the
necessity for expanding the plant from initia| 600tpd (ton per day), 800
tpd 2nd unit in 2002, 1400 tpd 3rd wnit in 2006 and 3000tpd 4th unit in
2011 thereby raising the total production capacity to 5800 tpd I8, 1.74
mitlion metric ton perannum.

The company has been listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange and
Chittagong Stock Exchange in 2011, Its high growth agenda have
been highly appreciated by the shareholders, and have won investors
trust. Its backward and forward integration endeavars have given new
w, dimensions to its growth platform. With this end in view, the associate
sndustrial units' viz., Crown Polymers Bagging Lid., Crown Power
pneration Ltd., Crown Mariners d., Crown Transporiation &
ics Ltd., Crown Cament Concrete & Building Products Lid. have
pt Up andeane Bir‘e&ﬁy in operation. The company has also
d a handy max.size ‘ocean «going ship fo facilitate
: = . gk “ma from abroad. It is hopefully expected
that these naw growth platforms will' facilitate creation of new
dimensians dnd frontiers to the mother company M.|. Cement Factory
Lid.

~ CrélGement pigbeered in expon of catfient in 2003 and paved the
way-Tor eaming -hard-eamed foreign currency. Recently Crown
Cemarnt achievedihe National Export Trophy (Gold ) bwice for atiaining

: _‘_m:f_h = the‘tE_iE'mnst place. amnng the cement exporters in Bangladesh.

factory. possesses well communications facility both through

ey watarﬂdmad Itisiocated at West Mikterpur, Munshiganj on fhe

ﬂ-;:-r. e hanipf thie river Dhaleswari, Itis connected by a metallic road {Dhaka-
Munsl‘rlgﬂﬂj P-Hgnmy}ilnked with the whole country.

_..d_:::_;“f““
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NOTICE OF THE 19™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting of M.I. Cement Factory Limited will
be held on Tuesday, the 24" December 2013 at 11:00 AM. at the Factory Premises, West
Mukterpur, Munshigani to transact the following buginess:

AGENDA ;

1. To receive and adopl the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2013, togetherwith the Reports of the Auditors and the Directors thereon.

2. Todeclarathe Dividend for the year ended 30 June 2013,

3. Toelect Directors in terms of the relevant provisions of the Aricles of Association of the
Company.

4. ToappointAuditors for the year 2013-2014 and to fix their remunaration.
5. Toapprove the appointment of an Independent Director.

By ﬂr:!ur of the Board
Dated: Dhaka -%\."wé’:?#-“:"
1 Decamber 2013 LR, Sl
{Md. Mozharul Istam, FCS)
Company Secraetary
Notes:

1. The members, whose names appeared in the Company's Register or in the Depository
Register on the Record Date i.e. 10 Movember 2013, shall ba eligible to attend the
Annual General Meeting and to receive the dividend.

2. Amember wishing fo appoint a proxy must deposit the Proxy Form, duly stamped at tha
Company's Head Office, House # 1 & ¥, Road # 95, Gulshan -2, Dhaka- 1212 not later
than 48 hours before the time fixed for the Mesting.

3. Admission into the meeting will be allowed on production of the Aftendance Slip sent with
the notice and verification of signature of the Member{s) and/or Proxy holder(s).

4. The Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2013 will be available in the Company's
website at www.crowncement.com from 10 December 2013,

SRR T ST e A T (6 AN S A ety o ma B
Ware | TOTER ST SNiE VY AR &
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VISMON

Qur vision is to make a contribution to the nation by creating
opportunities in the arena of industrial growth and development
of Bangladesh, and to provide a solid foundations for society's
future.

MISSION

Az a modem cement company, we manufacture cement (Brand
name; Crown Cement) to meet the needs of clients through
innovative products & services that create value for all our
stakeholders.




VALUES

Commitmant
Sharsholders - Create sustainable economic value far cur sharehoiders by ulilizing an
honest and efficient business methadalogy.

Cammunity = Commetied 1o serve the society through employment creation, support
community profects & events, and be a responsible corporate citizen,

Custormers — Render service o our customers by using state-of-the-ant technolegy,
offering diversified products and azpiving fofulfill thalr needs o the best of our abilfiss,

Empioyess — Ba refiant on the mherant merit of the employess ard honor our
relstionships. Weork - together to celebrate and: reward the unigue backgrownds,
viewpoinis, skifls, and talenis of evenyone atthe work place, at sach level.

Accountability

Wa are accountable for providing guality producis & excellent senvices along with
meeling the sikcl requiremants of regulatory slandards and elhical businass
praciices.

Inspiring, Motivating & Compelling

We're ambitious and innowative. We get excited aboul our work. Wi bring energy and
imagination to our work in order to achieve a level of performance, not achieved
befors. We achisve a higher standand of excellence. Everything we produce should
kook fresh and moderm.

Ablity

Wia have the ability to undertake the reaponsihity io materialize our commitment, and
goals. Im all matters we think ahead & take new iniiatives. We can 326 things from
differant perspeaciives; wea ara cpen to change and not bounded by how we have dana
things in tha past. We can respond mpidly and adjust our made of operalion to meet
siakehoider neads and achieve our goals,

Keep Promises
Everything we do should work perfecthy. In all matters we maintain integrity &
excellence. We belleve in actions, not inwords.

Be Respectful

Wia respect our customars, shareholders & others stakeholders and want to fufil thedr
needs. We are respectful i regard to &l our Interactions with them. We aiways
appreciate comments & suggestions from owr stakeholders, We are open, helpful &
friendly. We have total commitment to customer satisfaction.
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Goals

Continually set the latest standards of modern technology i our industry to
satisfy the needs of customers through innovative products and senvices.

Contribute to the national economy and the infrastructure developmentiofthe
COuniry,

Secire Iha sthongest competitive position In our refevant market places
throuwgh making quality product and operationat excellence.

Be partner with the best suppliers, delivering increased value for both the
company and ourcustomas.

Be recognized as a respected & stiractive company & an employer of first
whoice.

Provide exiensive carear opportunities through compettive pay & benafils,
training & development & 8 congenial working emvironment,

Empower cur eamployess at every fevel, and integrate them fully nto our
natwork.

Continually demonstrate our commitment to sustainable emvronmental
performance, and play a pro-active role in Corporate Social Respornsibiliby
[CSR ) within our sphere ofinfluence.

Achleve long-term financial performance,

Creats secured invastment opportunily within the country.

Enhance versatiity, & diversification firough ihe penetration of mew market
segments.

Improve adminstalive & onganization strecturas to review all businass ines
regulary & develop the best practice in the industry,

Earn forelgn currency through expart,
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Our job ks to dentify ways toincrease productivity and effliclency -

and to promole a sustalrable future. Mo malter how good we are MllESlones
at sarvice, our success depends more than anything on being

able to connect with customers,

In our journey the foflowing years are the symbaol of prosperity
and prograss:

2013

1554

¢ Launched commercial operation of Crown Cement
Ready Mix with production capacity of 42000 coft
concrate perday

: Inaugurated Concrete Research and Testing Lab to
reach the excellence in quality construction

: Procured a mother vessel {Crown Vayager) for
transportation of raw meterials '

. Launched operation of 4th unit to double the
production capacity ;

: Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) &
Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)

: Awarded National Expaort Trophy [Gobd) for the year
2009-10

 Awarded National Export Trophy (Gold) for the yeg®”
2008-09

¢ Launched operation of 3rd unit with
capacity of 1400 MT/Day

¢ Launched operation of 2nd unil with
capacity of 800 MT/Day

. Started commercial operation with
capacity of 600 MT/Day

: Incarporated as a public Emited company
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Status

incorporation of the Company

Date of Commencement of Business
Subscription Openad on

Subscription Closed on

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Commercial Production Started on
Mature of Business

Credit Rating

Authorized Capital
Paid up Capital
Manpower

No. of Sharehoiders

CORPORATE
PROFILE

: Public Limited Company

: 31% December 1994

: 31% December 1994

9" January 2011

137 January 2011

»187 May 2011

5" May 2011

: 137 October 2000

: Manufacturing and marketing of Ordinary Portland

Cement and Portland Composite Cement

: Entity- AA2

Short Term = 5T = 2

: TK. 5,000,000,000

: TK. 1,485,000,000

: 702 Permanent, 98 Casual
(83172




Mohammed Alamgir Kabir

Md. Mizanur Rahman Molla

Alha] Md. Abdur Rouf
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Sponsor
Shareholders

Adhaj Md. Khabireddin Molla

bd. Almas Shimul Alhz] Rokeya Bagum

- ¢h

Md. Ashrafuzzaman Md. Abdul Ahad
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Audit
Committee

Golam Mohammad
Independent Dirgctor

Maohammed Alamgir Kabir Muolla Mohammead Majnu
Additional Manzging Director fAddsional Managing Director

LENDERS
One Bank Limited
Bank Asfa Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited AUDITORS
HS8C Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Eastern Bank Limited Chartered Accountants, BTMC Bhaban (&th Floor)
Mational Bank Limited 7-0, Karwan Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215
United Gommescial Bank Limited
Shahjalal kslami Bank Limited REGISTERED OFFICE
SABINCO West Mukterpur, Munshiganj
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Management Team
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General Meeting

Partial view of Shareholders attended in the 18th AGM
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CHAIRMAN'S
MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

It is my pleasure to present the Annual Report of M. |. Cement Factory Limited along with
the Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended 30 June
201 3. Despite slower rates of economic growth and high inflation prevailed throughout the
year under raview, yourcompany performad well in terms of growth and profitability.

Business Performance

Your company ensures consistent quality at the every stage of production. To ensure high
quality of cament, our plant is supported by an in-house modern laboratory with the latest
state of the art equipment, Besides this, your company has established & well equipped
Concrete Testing Laboratory namely, ‘Concrete Research and Testing Lab' at the
Corporate Office premises for quality assurance. To this effect, during the year ended 30
June 2013, your company was able to perform better. The curment year's turnover was Th.
6,828.70 million as against Tk, 5,657 .60 milkon of the last years, resulting 20.72% growth
in the currant year comparad to the previous yaar, The Gross Profit grew by 53.83% that
meant to a good leap from Tk, 746,32 million to Tk, 1,148.04 million. Again, the curent
year's Net Profit after Tax was Tk, B65.37 million as against Tk, 5685.76 million of the last
year, resulting 17.61% growth in the current year comparad o the previous year, The
people associated with your company helped to bring the strong results to go forward.
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Returns to the Shareholders

As investments need return, your needs and concermns remain central to our thinking;
therefora, this year we were able to strengthen our eamings. The eamings per share
increasad from Tk. 3.81 to TK. 4,48 i.e. an increase of 17.61% in the currant year, Basad
on the performance of the Company, the Board of Direclors recommended a Cash
Dividend of 40%.

Conclusion

| want to acknowledge and offer my heartfelt thanks to everyone on wham the Company
relies for necessary support. | also want to acknowledge my dabt to the Board of Directors
for their ongoing guidance and their invaluable support to me during the period under
refarence. | would like to extand my sincara thanks to the valued lenders, customers,
suppliers, regulators for thelr continued support. | would also like to convey my
appreciation to the employees of the Company for their dedicated service. And finally, |
woulkd like fo express my gratitude to the valued shareholders for rendering support o
continue on our path towards sustainable and profitable growth.

Thank you forinterest in M.1. Cement Factony Lid.

?{D m

(Mohammed Jahangir Alam)
Chalrman
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
for the year ended 30 June 2013

(Under Section 184 of the Companies Act 1984 and Nofification Mo, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. )

Dear Valued Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome you all to the 198" Annual General Meeting of M. L.
Cement Factory Limited and present the Directors’ Report together with the Audited Financial
Staterments of the company for the vear ended 30 June 2013 for your consideration, approval and
adoption,

Industry Outlook

The cement industry, like most capital-intensive commodity industries, is cyclical in nature with
respect to supply. Gement demand is closely linked to the growth of the construction sector. Hence,
whan the construction sector is strang, cement demand increases.

As per the statistical data, in our country per capita cement ulilization among some developing
countries is wery low, which will prove the potentiality of cement indusiry in Bangladesh. It is also
observed that the real estate sector in Bangladesh is booming day by day, the country's physical
infrastructure needs to be developed to a great extent, the capital and other cities of the country needs
civil construction with heawy structures, our rural areas are stepping towards a modern look with the
improvement of the rural economy. In addition, although some steel structures have been deveboped
in recent time, no direct substitute of cement has vet been developed. All these factors can act as a
positive catalyst for development of the cement industry in the country.
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Some governmental initiatives may give further momentum to the cement industry. In Thailand,
Migeria and even our neighboring country India most of recent roads are constructed in RCC struciura
which gives much greater durability with only 10-15% higher cost. In our country almaost all roads
constructed in last 2/3 decades are of asphalt concrete structure which is very much susceptibie to
water and get damaged very guickly, If Bangladesh Government pays atlention (o this issuea, durability
of roads can at least be doubled or tripled with RCC structure which will also increase demand of
cement.

Furthermore, apar from Padma Brdge quite a few big infrastructiural projests of Bangladesh
Governmeant like- Dhaka City Elevated Exprassway, Dhaka-Chittagong Access Control Highway, Sky
Kai around Dhaka City, Dhaka Metro Rail Transit, Dhaka-Maryanganj-Gazipur-Dhaka Elevated
Expressway, and Deep Sea port in Chittagong are in planning stage and will create huge demand of
cement.

However, global demand for cement is rotating according to the growth of the construction sector in
gach region. High demand for cemant had been observad in Europe and America during 1960-70.
After 1970, cement demand shiffed o India, Malaysia, Hongkong, Singapore and Korea. High
Demand for cement continued in these aneas till 1980, From 2000, developing countries of Asian
regions like Bangladesh, Pakistan, Nepal and Myanmar are now enjoying high growth rate of cemant
consumption. This trend is expected to continue for a pretty long time. Hence, we can hope that
Cement Industry of Bangladesh will grow furthar.

Future Plan

In view of the Industry Outlook stated above, the Board of Directors of M. [. Cement Factory Limited is
planning to enhance the production capacity of the plant. Besides, installation of new silo for tha
existing plant is under active consideration of the Board of Directors. These programs, on
implementafion, will enable your company to gain the market share from the prevailing competitive
market environment.

Risk Factor

The Board of Directors had laken adequate measures lo minimize the probable risks forecasted in
this industry. Although, risks of the industry are continuously evolving, the company has taken
reasonable steps to identify material risks that may hamper the business of the company and was
adopted preventive measures in this respact.

Discussions on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

From the Statement of Comprehensive Income, you may notice that the Cost of Goods Sold for the
year ended 30 .June 2013 is Tk. 5,661.66 million as against Tk, 4,911.28 million for the cormesponding
year. The increase in the cost of goods sold in the cumrent year compared to the last year is mainly due
to current year's higher sales volume comparing to that of the last year. The Gross Profit Ratio has
been improved to 16.81% from 13.18% of the corresponding year, as revenue has been increased by
20.72% as opposed to 15.69% increase, a relatively lower rate, in cost of sales.,




ANNUAL REPORT 2013

Al aperating profit level, Operating Profit Ratio has slightly been increased o 12.04% from
10.16% of the last year reflecting the effect of increase in Gross Profit. Howewver, had the other
aperating income not been reduced by Tk. 77.67 million such operating profit ratio would be
further improved. Further to that, financial income by Tk. 103.25 million having net effect of (a) rse
in interest expenses of Tk. 148,12 million and {b) increase in net exchange gain by Tk, 77.81
rmifliom.

State of Company's Affairs

The accounting year anded on 30 June 201 3 was another successful year for your company. Your
company was able {o perform betier during the year under reference. The current year's tumaover
was Tk. 6,829, 70 million as against Tk, 5,657.60 million of the |ast years, resulting 20.72% growth
in the current year comparad to the previous year. The Gross Profit grew by 53.83% that meant to
a good leap from Tk. T46.32 million to Tk. 1,148.04 milion. Again, the current year's Net Profit
after Tax was Tk, 665 37 million as against Tk, 565.76 million of the last year, resulting 17.60%
growth in the current year compared fo the previous year.

Export

M.I. Cement Factory Lid. is the largest cement exporter in Bangladesh. The major export market
for your product 'Crown Cament’ is the northeastern states of India including Trpura, Meghalaya,
eastern and western region of Assam. The company has won MNational Export Trophy (Gold) for
consecutive two years 2008-2008 and 2008-2010 for its extraocrdinary confribution to the
cauntry's economy through foreign currency eamings. During the year under review we earned
foreign exchange to the tune of aboul Tk. 705 million.

Information Technelogy (IT)

Information Technology is a vital part of your company's value chain through which we create
customer value. We believe investment in Information Technology in the form of process
automation, business to customer business model establishment can bring competitive
advaniages.

We also consider investing in Infarmation Technology security to safeguard valuable customear
data and other business information, In coming years, we plan to mave for upgrading our existing
Enterprize Resource Planning System to serve our stakeholders even better.

Safety, Health and Environment

Ensuring Safety, Health and Environment Is pre-requisite for any factory. In line with the
requirement, your company has declared it as top priority. Your company strives for zero risk of
accidents, injuries and occupational iliness by emphasizing more attention in preventive
measure. The company iz also commitied to comply with ail applicable environmental laws,
standards and requirements and takes a proactive and long term view on environmental issues to
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prevent pollution and improve performances.
Financial Results
The financial results for the year ended 30 June 2013 is given below:

Retained eamings - Tk, 267,067 457
{Carried forward from previous year)

Add: Net Profit for the year Tk. 565,368 662
Total funds available for appropriation Tk. 832,436,118
Proposed Dividend: Cash Dividend @@ 40% Tk. 524,000, 000
Unappropriated profit k. 436 11

Dividend

Considering the business growth of the company, the Board of Directors is pleased fo recommend a
cash dividend of 40% i.e. Tk. 4,00 for each Ordinary Share of Tk, 10.00 for the year ended 30 June
2013,

Contribution to the National Exchequer

Dwiring the accounting year ended 30 June 2013, the company has contributed Tk. 1,667,974,368 to
the Mational Exchequer in the form of Corporate Tax, Customs Duty, VAT ete.

Election of Directors

Pursuant to the pravisions of the Companies Act 1984 and clause No. 81 of the Articles of Association
of the Company one-third of the Directors shall retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, 2 {twa) directors of the company will retire in the 19° Annual General Meeting. The retiring
directors are:

1. hr. Mohammed Alamgir Kabir and

2. Mr. Molia Mohammad hajnu

Being eligible they offer themselvas for reelection,

Compliance of Corporate Governance Guideline

The compliance status of the Corporate Governance Guideline as per the Notification Mo,
SEC/ICMRRCD/2006- 158/134/Admin/d4 dated 7 August 2012 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission is presented through Annexura No. | to Annexure No. X at the end of the
Direciors’ Report.
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Independent Directors

As per the Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 7 August 2012 Issued by the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), considering 6 (six) Shareholder Directors in the
Board, two Independent Directors need 1o be appointed by 31 Decamber 2012, In our 18" AGM held
an 23 December 2012 the appointment of independent Director Mr. Golam Mohammad had been
approved by the shareholders. Another Independent Director Profassor Dr. Shaikh Shamsuddin
Ahmed has been appointed by the Board of Directors after the 18" AGM held on 23 December 2012
but within 31 December 2012, which will be placed for the shareholders approval in the 19" AGM fo be
held on 24 December 2013.

Auditors

The existing auditors of the company M/s. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Charered Accountants shall
retire at the 19" Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they have expressed their willingness to be
re-appointed as external auditor for the year ending 30 June 2014. The Board of Directors has
accapted the willingness of Mis. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. for appointment as external auditors for
the year ending 30 Juna 2014, which |s being placed in the 19" Annual General Meeting for
shareholders' approval.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Board of Directors has recommended a Cash Dividend of
40%.

IPQ Fund Utilization

There was a statemant of account of the |PO Fund Utilization in the last year's Annual Report. Thereis
no amount left unutilized of the IPO Fund and no delerioration of the IPO Fund took place during the
year under review.

CSR Activities

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has become a fundamental business practice and has gained
much attention from Board of Directors and executive managament team of M.I. Cement Factory Lid.
The company understands that a strong CSR program is an essential alemeant in achieving good
business practices and efficient leadership. That's why the company has made a clear vision for CSR
activities,

The following are the areas M.|. Cement Factory Ltd. has made contribution during the year under
reference:

- Merit Scholarship

- Ervirenmental [ssues

- Full Education Support to a number of Underprivileged Students

- Financial Support o Autistic People
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Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors would like 1o extend its foremost regards and appreciation to the valued
shareholders and other stakeholders of the company for their persistant suppon and guidance to the
company that led to its achievemant, The Board also recognizes that its joumey to attainment during
the year was possible because of the cooperation, positive support and guidance that it had received
from the Government of Bangladesh, National Board of Revenue (NER), Board of Investment (BOI),
Registrar of Joint Stock Companias and Firms (RJSC), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), Central Depository of Bangladesh Limited (CDBL), Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited (DXSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (C2E), the company's Bankers, Insurers and
Financial Institutions, Vendors, the Press and Media and other Business Pariners. Accordingly, the
Board offers its utmost grafitude to them, The Board would also thank each and every customer for
their continued support and making the company's brand as their most preferred cnes.

We also extand to the Managament and Employaas our warmest greetings and felicitation for baing
the essential part of the M. |. Cement Factory Limited during the year. It was your unrelenting
commiiment, dedication and diligence throughout the year that led the company towards achieving
the success.

We are proud of you all and look forward to your continued support as we march ahead to take M. |.
Cement Factory Limited further forward as a leading player within the Bangladesh Business
Community.

%

On behalf ofthe Board

Dated: Dhaka [Mohamnl'mn‘;.lahangirmam]
30 November 2013 Chairman
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Annexure |

Compliance of Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012

1.
11

1.2

Board of Directors
Board Size
The number of members of the Board of Directors as on 30 June 2013 stands at 6

{excluding 2 Independent Directors) which is within the limits given by BSEC

Independent Director :
(i} In terms of the provision under this sub clause the Board of Directors has nominated

Professor Dr. Shaikh Shamsuddin Ahmed as another Independent Director. He is a
Professor in the Department of Finance, University of Dhaka. He was a Senior Economist
and Economist in “South Asia Human Development” under "The World Bank" for the period
from 2009 - 2011 and 2007 — 2009 respectively. He completed his M. Com. from the
Finance Department of University of Dhaka in fhe year 1981. He also achieved his Ph. D
from The Business Schoof, University of Birmingham, UK,

(i} The Independent Directors, nominated by the Board of Directors meet the enfire
raquirament as prescribed under the sub-clause (i) of the BSEC Notification undear
raferance.

(iii) In terms of provision of sub-clause (i) of the Motification under reference the
appointment of Independent Director, Professor Dr. Sheikh Shamsuddin Ahmed was
made by the Board of Directors, which needs approval of the shareholders in the 19"
Annual Genaral Meeting (AGM),

{iv) The post of the Independent Directors was not vacant for more than 90 days.

{v) The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Cenduct for all members of the
Board.

{wi) As per sub-clause (vi) of the MNotification, the tenure of office of the Independent
Director as nominated above shall be 3 (three) years which may be extended for 1 (one)
term only.

1.3 Qualifications of Independent Director (1)

{i) The Independent Directors nominated by the Board of Directors are highly qualified and
knowledgeable person. They are able to ensure compliance with financial regulatory and
corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business.

{i1) The nominated Independent Directors poses more than minimum requiremant of twalve
years of corporate management [ professional experiences and can make meaningful

contribution lowards the business of the Company.
{iii) Mo relaxation of qualification of tha Indepandent Directors is required.
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1.4 Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director

1.5

The position of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director is separate individual.
The roles of the Chairman and the Managing Director are clearty defined in the Aricles of
Agsociation of the Company.

The Directors Report to the Shareholders :
All the requirements have been fulfilled,

Chief Financial Officer {CFO), Head of Internal Audit (HOLA) and Company Secretary (CS)
Three separate persons from different spacialized discipline have been appointed. Their role
has been dafined by the Board, The CFO/CS reqularly attends the Board Meating.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committes, as a sub-Committee of the Board, has been constituted with the
Indepandant Director as Chairman and two other Directors. The Company Secretary acts as
Secretary o the Committee. Role of the Audit Committee as per provision of the BSEC
regulation, have been duly adopted by the Board. Their Reporis are being submitted as per
BSEC reqguiremants.

External f Statutory Auditors:
The BSEC guidance has been strictly followed in engaging Extemal /Statutary Auditors,

Subsidiary Company
There is no subsidiary company of M., |. Cemeant Factory Limited,

Duties of the Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer
The provisiens of BSEC regulation are being complied with on regular basis,

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
Requirerments on the above are baing complied with,
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The Directors Statement on some areas as per the Condition No. 1.5 of the BSEC Guideline
The Directors also report that:

+ Related Parly transactions are depicted in the Mote Mo.40 of the Motes to the Financial
Staternanis.

. g:emunmtinn of the Direciors has baan shown in the Mote No.41 of the Noles to the Financial

tatements.

+ The Financial Statements of the company give a true and fair view of the Ccompany's state of
affairs, rasult of its operation, cash flows and changes in equity.

« Proper books of account as required by law have been kept,

» Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the Financial Statements
and accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

« Tha Financial Statements wera prepared In accordance with International Accounting

Standards (1AS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ Intemational Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as applicable in

Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and is effactively implemented and monitorad,

Thereis no significant doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concem.

There is no significant deviation from tha operating result of the last yaar.

Key operating and financial data of at leas! preceding five years and the current year have been

presented on Page Mo, 30.

« The number of Board Meeting and the attendance of Directors during the period from 1 July
2012 to 30 Juna 2013 wera as follows:

Bnard 1 Meetings held and the attendance of the directors
5 15 20 15 [ 30 [ 28 24 2T |35 22
JLI"]{ Jul]' SH;JL Ot | Mo | D, | Jan, | | Apr. | 'h"d_,' Jug |

W i W W )

Name of Dirgctors

i 1| M, Mohammed
| | Jahangir&lam

I 2 | Alhag Md,
|
|

|

K

[ | Ehabirliddin Molla |
| 3 | br.Md. Ajﬂmgrr
| Habir |
[ 4 |MrMolla I
|

IE

B, Md. Almas
Shirmul

| [ BAr, TAd. Mizanur

Rahman Mallz [

7 | Md. Golam 5 + 5 \
Bcshamemad Appairted n November 2012
findependent

| Director) -

8 | Prof. Dr, Shaikh - Y i |
Shamsuddin Ahmed Appainted in December 2012
{Independent

| Director)

* % | L | L N 1 Y |

+ The pattern of shareholding as required by ciause 1.5(04d) of the BSEC's Motification dated
T August 2012 slated in Anmnexure [V,
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Annexure Il
Summary of key aperating and financial data of preceding five years and the current year:
INCOME AMD EXPENSES:
{Amount in Taka '000
Particulars 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

REVEMLUE 6520897 | 5B5T801 | 4022271 | 3127352 | 2290358 | 1827192
Caogt of sold S5ER1EED | 40811278 | 3254014 | 2435806 | 1803230 | 1,717.28%
GROSS PROFIT 1,148,035 746,324 TE68,257 T01,546 397,128 209,909 |

g  Administrative Expenses 112 012 80 367 BA 18D 47 717 14,743 14 BTS

b. ESeling & distibution Expensas 200,078 144,258 152,221 127073 38,345 24 852

c. ath 312,080 245 G25 220,403 174,790 54,080 39,527
Ckher ng imcome! (loss) {13.479) £4.193 58 150 44,174 £7 BOS 30,899
OPERATING FROFIT 822 46T 574,802 606,04 570,830 400 845 201,274
Financial income/ (axpenses) 74,671 177,828 95 &3 48,483 103,137 55, &2
Qthes mon-operating Incoms 18,504 27,830 13,728 B.o2e 2,663 430,599
Share of from associales 8,499 6,205 - - -
Coniribution to WPPF 44 054 37,174 34,020 . . -
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX BA1.087 TAD. 7T GAD, 785 531,373 300,371 148 622
Income tax 218,718 184,010 244,850 159,265 112,639 53,307
MET PROFIT AFTER TAX 665,360 555 TE1 435 936 332,108 187,732 85,315
Earnings pes shane (Taka) 4.48 a8 323 4.99 8.30 47.66




ABSETS AND LIABILITIES
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{Amaunt in Taka '000]
ASSETS 2013 2012 2011 2010 2008 2008
NON CURRENT ASSETS 4175045 | 4435528 | 2233035 | 1947167 814,870 804629
Proparty, Plant and Equipments 4082861 | 2770456 | 1,118,456 | 1,069,098 A14,682 | 7BO,286
Capital werk-in-progress 82184 | 1385072 1,113,579 78,069 188 24,343
Investment in Assoclate Companles 35899 26,500 20,205 192129 49,422 58,189
CURRENT ASSETS 5572,353 | 5750451 | 4,752,219 843140 | 617,067 | 744,563
Imvestment in Shares 01,831 935 404 - - - -
Inventories 432776 | 442127 587,646 352650 | 187204 | 196,215
Trade Receivablas GET Gdd THS 852 343,048 316,065 251,503 318,776
Currant account with sisier concem £89 652 513,012 356,163 - = -
Oithar Receivables 108,357 81,234 04 4 813 3,021 9,133
Advances and depaosits 231,078 275327 2T3873 A8 674 51,521 8041
Advance ncoms Tax 484 BAR T17 4562 323,817 160,756 96,296 47 488
Cash and cash equivalent 2,855,127 | 2802953 | 2 867,368 60,178 27 522 23,910
TOTAL ASSETS 9,783,286 | 9,921,479 | 7.004,459 | 2282436 | 1,521,359 | 1,607,351
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholders’ Equity 5594400 | 5400876 | 5028494 | 1,335998 740,319 | 553588
Share Capital 1485000 | 1,350,000 | 1,000,000 0000 200,000 200,000
| Leposit Against Share = = = = 84,4506 B4,458
Shara pramium 2,956,560 | 2956560 | 2956560 = 2 =
Retaned Eamnings 933 436 871,919 803,31 354,501 43T 5328 239,794
Revolution Resaenve 220404 222347 268 563 271,497 = -
General Reserve - - - = 28,338 28,338
LIABILITIES
Non-current Lizbilities 1,693,689 | 1,969,173 606,758 64,659 | 103,746 | 193,168
Long term borrowing ned off currant 1451552 | 1,811,138 513,435 15,805 0,782 183,527
poriion
Liabdities for gratulty 13,831 2,807 3,685 Z,452 - .
Draferrad tax liability 228 306 148,126 55,418 48,854 32 264 5662
Gurrent Liabllitles & Provislons 2495306 | 2551430 | 1369477 881,779 677,294 | 861,615
Trade Payables 136,889 | 148,526 11 358,116 93,883 | B2B640
Other Payables 65,021 4T AT1 38,518 31,038 22 500 14,883 |
Current portion of long berm loan S00.040 286,076 26,076 12,817 80,788 85,788
Short Term Ladan 1,486,345 1,351,027 BOT ETE 162,452 338 141 Gas hod
Provision for tax liabdities 240 5086 BE3 484 554 641 316,356 132,882 43 645
Llabdites far WPPF 44,054 FTAEL] .03 - - -
F‘ar;a_hh o PO applcants 12 856 13311 41,528 - - .
Unciaimed Diidend O 586 4,361 - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 41880996 | 4520602 | 1.975865 046,438 781,040 | 1,054,803
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,783,396 | 9921479 | 7,004,459 | 2282436 | 1,521,359 | 1,607,391
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Annexure IV
Pattern of shareholding:

(a) Farent / Subsidiary / Associated Companies and other related parties (name wise details); Not
applicable.

(b) Directors, Managing Director, Company Secralary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Intermal Audit and
their spouses and minor children (name wise details):

Name Paosition Mo. of shares
Saif Spousa Minor
Children
Mr. Mohammed _Jahangir Alam _ | Chairman 23024925 | NI | M
Al-Haj Md. Khablruddin Molla Managing Director 20,790,000 | 10,385,000 Mil
Mr. Mohammed Alamgir Kabir Director 14,397,075 Nil il
Mr. Modla Mohammad Majnu Director 10 385,000 Ml il
Mr. Md. Almas Shimul Diractor 7,276,500 Ml Mil
Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahaman Maolia | Director 110,385,000 Mil Nil
Mr. Md. Mozharul Islam, FCS Company Secretary Mil Mil Mil
Mr. Shahriar [stiag Halim, FCA Chief Financial Officer Mil Mil Mil
Mr. IMd. Shahid Ullah Khan Head of Internal Audit Mi 1] Mil

(c) Executives (top frve salaried employees other than the Directors, Managing Director, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of internal Audit):

Mame Mo. of shares
Exacutives M

(d) Shareholders holding ten per cent (109} or more voting interest in the Company {name wise details);

Nama Mo. of shares
Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam 23,024 925
Al Haj Md. Khablruddin Molla 20,790,000
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Annexure ¥
Resume of the appointed / re-appointed Directors

Professor Dr. Shaikh Shamsuddin Ahmed, independent Director

Professor Dr. Shaikh Shamsuddin Ahmed is ong of the two Indepandent Diractors of M. 1.
Cement Factory Lid. He is at present Professor in the Depariment of Finance, University of
Dhaka. He was a Senior Economis! and Economist in “South Asia Human Development”
under "The World Bank” for the period from 2000 - 2011 and 2007 = 2009 respactively. He
completed his M. Com. from the Finance Department of University of Dhaka in the year 1991,
He also achieved his Ph. D from The Business School, University of Birmingham, UK.

Mr.Mohammed Alamgir Kabir, Director

Mr. Mohammed Alamgir Kabir is a Sponsor Director of M. I. Cement Factory Limited. He
chtained Masters Degree in Business Administration (MBA) and has a rich experience of
mare than 27 years of business experience in various fields of Trade, Commerce and
Business arena. At present he is holding the position of the Additional Managing Director
{Marketing & Finance) in the management of the Company. He s one of the members of the
Board's Audit Committee of the Company. He is the Chaimman of GPH Ispat Ltd. and
Managing Director of Crown Cement Concrate and Building Products Ltd. He is also the
Director of Crown Power Generation Litd., Crown Polymer Bagging Ltd., Crown Mariners
Ltd., Crown Transportation & Logistics Lid., GPH Power Generation Ltd. , GPH Ship Builders
Ltd., GPH Steels Ltd., GPH Engineers & Development Litd., Premier Cement Mills Ltd.,
Jahangir & Others Ltd., Chittagong Capital Ltd., Indo Stesl Re-Ralling Industries Lid. and
Mational Cement Factory Lid. He is present Vice President of Bangladesh Cement
Manufacturers Assoclation (BCMA). He is a membar of Army Golf Club and life membar of
Bangladesh Red Crescent Society.

Mr. Molla Mohammad Majnu, Director

Mr. Molla Mohammad Majnu s a Sponsor Director of M. |. Cement Faclory Limited. Ha
ohtained Masters Degree in Science from Dhaka University. He is an active partner running
lodized Sall processing units namely MM, Salt Industries Limited and Molla Salt (Triple
Refined) Industries Limited and marketing the product in the name of "Molla Salt.”, a
household name, At present he is holding the position of the Additional Managing Director
{Operations) in the management of the Company. He is one of the members of the Board's
Audit Committes of the Company. He s the Managing Director of Crown Transportation &
Logistics Lid. He is also the director of Crown Power Generation Ltd., Crown Polymer
Bagging Lid., Crown Mariners Ltd,, Crown Cement Concrate and Building Products Lid, and
Beta One Investment Lid.
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Annexura Vi
CROWN Wi CEMENT

Report of the Audit Committes to the Board for the vear ended 30 June 2013

As per Banpgladesh Secunities and Exchanpe Commissicn Notification No.
) - {CAdmin/dd on Ca

The Audit Comnminze of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company
in sccordance with the above noted Netfication of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Ciommission.

The ohjectives of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board of Directors in the following wress:

Establishing o culture of adequate intemal comtrol system to ensuse thar sulficient risk
management sysiem is in place to manage the company that financial reports disclosed by
the company are reliable for its ugers,
Enswing true and fair presentation of the financial statement= n compliance  with
Banpledesh Accounting Standards’ Bangladesh Financial Reporting  Standards and
applicable regnlatory reguirements.
Beviewing the internal auhit procedure of the company and 1o ensure that the internal zudi
can continue their actvities withou! any limilatioms. To review the efficiency and
cffectivencss of infernal audit and to review whether the management is complying with
recommendations mode by the internal audit departiment

- Recommending sppointment of exiernal auditer, review audit work and reports submitted by
externil avditors and to ensure compliance and regularization of recommendations made by
the external audiors.
Reporing to the Boand of Directors on mistakes, frand and forgeries and other isrceularities
to ensere compliance and repulanzsion
Ensuring compliance with all applicable legal and regulatory rules and regulations and the
directives made by the Board of Directors,

In purssance of its objectives, the Avdit Commities of the Board held 3 meenngs during the vear
ended 30 June 3013, The Committee reviewed compliance of policy issues, regulations and
epplicable laws in pencral and reports submitted by the internal audit department as well as reports
submitted by the external auditors.

During the vear under review, the Audit Committes emphasized on the following:

T assess the internal sudin procedure followed by the company.
«  To take Initiative to introdice & risk based internal audit manual,
To review the monthly, quarterly, half-vearly and vear-end financial stabements.
To review the reports submitted by the intesnal audit depariment, the Audit Comimilice
instrueted and provided suggestions fguidelines to improve the state of operation

L
N M;_Qh-‘i
{Golum Mohammad)

Chairman
Audit Committes

s eemn a1
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Annexure Vi
CROWN T CEMENT

Mlanaging Meectar (WMD) and Chief Finangal Officers {CFO) Statement of Resgansibilities
|in lines with Lhe Bangladesh Secerities Exchange Commission {85EC) notification dated August 07, 2012}

The prepadation and presertdtion of financial stetements stcurately and appropriately 8 the
respansiility af the manapemant and -ICCDFIHI"-E"L‘WE‘CE‘I’"&' that;

1w B et thie finandial statements e the year ended June 30, 2043 ard based en our
tessl of knowledge, belicl and mformation avadable, these staterments, do not contain any
malerialy uninee atement ar emit any material fact ar do net contain statements that might
b misheading,

4 These siatersents gethes present, i all malerisl respecly, a tnee and fair view of company's
affzirs and are m compliance with the 'EIiS-'liﬂﬂ. ﬂ{ﬂuﬂ:il"lg slandards andfar appﬁ:EHE L i, 5
repulations, The financlal statements weérs prepared in accondance with the Bangladesh
Finzncisl feporting Standards (AFRS) and comply with the Companles Sct 1999, the Securities
and Exchange Fules 1987 and other apalicable lzws and regulathons,

1 W have rewiewed direclos’s seport and other reports as inclpded dn Annoal Rapaet 2003 for
SNALMANE ACCEracy and. approprigteness. Howeser, the director’s report and ather reparns
melude updatad information that was. available Gl the publication of Annual Report 2013

A T e b2it ol owr knowledge and betief, no wransactions enfer into By the comparny during 1he

fimantial year are fraudulent, ilegal gr welating business ethics and codes of condut 1hal is

+ ensured by 1he established eficiert and effective mterral control systenn of companny through
mnternal aaditars and the sudit committee, which réguines 2 high degres of jidgments;

b We affirm that we have not denied any persanal aocess 19 the audit committer of the company
L resprect o matters iveoling alleped mscondect] and wa, I8 grincipal, provide peolectian 1o
whistle Blowers iram unfair termination and ather unfair or prsedicial employrent practices.

f W Further dectared thot all Board Members and sensor managerial personal have affirmed
conpliznce with the codes of conduct for the current year.

{Shahriar tstiag Halim poa) [alha) rad, I@;In naalia)

Chief Finangal OHicer hanaging Directar

ML L GESIENT R TORY DTE,
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Annexure Vil
ACNABIN
Chartersd Acoownrants
BDBL Bhaben {Lewel-13) Telephore « (B80-2) H144547.52
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area Fagsimile : {RAO-T) 8144353
Dhaks- 1213, Bangladesh. E-mail : <acmabin®banplaners

Wl ; wamacnabin-bd.com

Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines
[Issued under condition #7(i) of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC vide
Notificabon No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012}

I have reviewed the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance Guidalines by M.L
Cement Factory Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2013, These conditions of
Corporate Governance were issued by Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC)
vide their notification no. SEC/CMRROD/Z2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012, The
compliance with the said conditions of Corporate Governance and reporting the status thereof
is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to provide a
certificate about whether the Company is in compliance with the said conditions of Corporate
Governance based on my examination.

My examination for the purpose of msuing this certificate was limited to the procedures
incliding implementation therecf as adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance and correct reparting of the smatus of the compliance
an the attached statement on the basis of evidence gathered and representation received. L Is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financlal statements of the Company.

To the best of my information and according to the explanations given fo me by the Company,
[ hereby cedtify that M.1, Cement Factory Limited has complied with the conditions of Carparate
Govemnance stipulated in the above mentioned BSEC'S notification dated 07 August 2012

iy

Chaka, M, Moniruzzaman, FCA

27 Novemnber 2013 Partner
ACMABIN, Chartered Accountants
ICAB Enrollment & 787

= ——

e
BAKER TILLY
ENTEESATIOY AL
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Report on compliance of Corporate Governance Guideline of BSEC (Condition No. 7)

Status of Compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchanga
Commission's Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/44 dated 07" August 2012 issued
under section 2CC of tha Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1568 s presentad below:

Condition
Mo,

Titla

Compliance Status "
has been put in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1

Board of Directors (BoD)

11

Board size (number of Board members -
minimum 5 and Maximum 20)

1.2

Independent Directors

1.2()

At least one fifth (I15) of the lotal number of
Directors shall be Independent Directors

1.2 (i)

Independent Director means a Director:

12 (i) (a)

1.2 (il) (b)

Who aither does not hold any shara in tha
company of holds less than one percent
{19%) shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company

Who k= not a sponsor of the company and ks
not connected with the company's any
spansor or directar or sharsholder who holds
one percent (1%) or more shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company on the basis
of family relationship, Histher family
members also should not hold above
mentioned shares in the company

1.2 (i) ()

Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or its subsidiary/associated
companias

1.2 (i) (d)

Who is nat a mamber, director or officer of
any stock exchange

1.2 (i) (e)

Who is not a shareholder, director or officer
of any member of stock exchange or an

intermediary of the capita] market

1.2 (ii) ()

Who is not 8 partner or executive of was not
a partner or an execulive curing the
precading 3 (lhrea) vears of the company's
statutory audit firm

1.2 (i) (g)

Who zhall not be an independent direcior in
more than 3 (three) listed companies

1.2 (i) (h)

Who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in
paymant of any loan to a bank or a Nan-
Bank Financial Institutlon (NBFI)

WA

1.2 (i) ()

Who has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turplivde

NiA
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1.2 (i}

Independeant Direciors) shall be appoinied
by BoD and approved by the shareholders in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

1.2 (iv)

The pest of independent director{s) cannot
remain vacant for more than 20 (ninety)
days

1.2 (v)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct
of all Board members and annual
compliance of the code o be recorded

1.2 (vi)

The tenwre of office of an independant
director shall be for a penod of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for 1 (ong)
tarm only

13

Qualification of Independent Director (1D}

1.3()

1.3{if)

Independent director shall be a
knowledgeable individual with integrity who
i5 able to ansure complianca with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to business
Independent Director shoukd be a
Business Leader/Corporate
laaderBursaucrat’Universily Teachar with
Economics or Business Studies or

Law background/Professionals like
Charterad Accountants, Cost &
Managemant Accountants, Charterad
Secretaries. The independent director must
have at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
management’professional axperences

1.3(ii)

In special cases the above qualifications
may be relaxed subject to prior approval of
Commission

A,

14

Thie Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) shall be differant
indfviduals. The Chairman shall be slected
from among the directors. The Board of
Directors shall clearly define respective roles
g‘lE:IDrasp-m'mibiﬁtiaﬁ of the Chairman and the

1.5

1.5:4i)

The Director's Report shall Include the following additional statements:

Industry cutiock and possible future
developments in the indusiry

- i

1.5 (il)

Segment-wiza or product-wise performanca

1.5 (i)

Risks and concems

1.5 V)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and MNet Profit Margin

|| L,

As per law(s)
details are
discussad in
the financial
statements.

1.5(v)

Discussion on continuity of any Exira-
Ordinary gain or loss

MIA,

1.5 (wi)

Bagis for related party transactions - 8
statamant af all related party fransactions
should be disclosed in the annual repor




1.5 (vil) | LAdization of proceeds from public issues, Mia,
rights isswes andior through any other
insfrument
1.6 (villy | An explanation if the financial results A,
detericrate after the company goBs for Mone
Imitial Pubic Offering (1P0)
15 () | 1 significant vartance ocours between A
Cluarterly Financlal peformance and Annual
Financia! Staternents, the managemeni shal
expiain about tha variance
15(x | Remuneration o directors ncluding b
independant directors
1.5 (xi}) | The financhal statements present fairly its o
state of affass, the result of #s operations,
cash Aows and changes in equity
1.5 (i) | Proper books of account have been A
1.5 (xiii) | Acaptation of appropriate accounting o
pelicies & estimates
1.5 (xiv) | IASTBASIIFRE/BFRE, as applicabla in o
Bangladesh, have been followed and
\e disclosure fior any departure
1,5 (xv) | The system of Internal contral is sound in 4
design and has bean effactvaly
impfemented and manitored
1.5 (xvi) | Going Concam (ability to continue as going 4
concem)
1.5 (vii) | Highlight and explain significant deviations d
from the last year's operating resulis
1.5 (ovii) | Key operating and financial data of al least o
praceding S{five) years shall be summarized
1.5 (xix) | Reason for non-dectaration of Dividend MiA
1.5 () | The number of Board meetings held during v
tie year and attendance by each direcior
1.5 {xi) P:ltﬁml of shargholding and name wise detsils (disclesing aggregate number of
shares):
- Parent/Zubsidiany/Associated Companies )
1.5 (0 (8) | ng ther related parties
Directors, Chiel Executive Oficer (CEQ), +
1.5 [od) (B) Company Secretary (G5}, Chisl Fln_anﬁul
Officer (CFO), Head of internal Audit (HIA)
and their spouses and minor children
1.5 (i) (c) B o ¥
1.5 (d) (d) | Sharehclders holding ten percent (10%) or o
mora vating intarest in the company
1.5 {xxii] | In case of the appointmentire-appointment of a director, disclose:
1.5 (xxii} (a)| & brief rasuma of tha director o
1.5 (xif) (b) nature of his/har expertise in spacific o

functional areas
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1.5 (xoeil) {c)

namas of companies in which the person
alko  held the directorship and  the
membership of commitieas of the board

20

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit & Company Secrotary

2.1

Appainiment of CFO, HIA and CS and
defining their respaciive roles.
respons|biliies & duties

A

22

The CFQ and the CS shall attend the
meating of tha Board of Directars

3.0

Audit Committea

30

The Audit Comnmittee shall be the sub-
commitiee of the BoD

3 (i)

The Audit Committee shall assist the BoD in
ansuring that the financial statements reflect
true and fakr view of the state of affairs of the
company and In ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business,

3 (i)

The Audit Committes shall be responsible io
the BaD . The duties of the Audit Committes
shall be clearly set forth in writing

3.1

Constitution of the Audit Committes

3.1

Thea Aundit Committes shall be composed of
af least 2 members

3.1 (i)

The Boll shall appaint members of the Audit
Committas who shall ba direcions of the
company and shall include at least 1 (one)

Independent Director

3.1 (i)

All members of the audit committes should
be "fnancially lterate” and at least 1 (one)
mermber shall have accounting or related
financial management axperience

31 fiv)

Expiration of the tarm of sarvice of Audit
Committee members making the number
lower than 3 {three) and 7l up the vacancy
{ies) by the Board nat later than 1 (ona)
month from the date of vacancy(ies)

N/A

A1)

The Company Secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Audit Commities

3.1 {vi)

The quorum of the Audit Commitiee meeting
shall mot constitute without at least 1(one)
independent directar

3.2

Chairman of the Audit Committae

3210

The Boly shall select the Chalrman of the
Audit Committee, who shafl be an
Independent Director

3.2 (§)

Chairman of the audit committes shall
remain presant in the AGM

3.3

Role of Audit Committes

3.3(1)

Owversee the financlal reporting process

3.3(i)

Monitor choica of accounting policies and
principlas

3 i)

Monitor Internal Contral Risk Managameant
ProcEss

3.3(w)

Owverses hirng and performance of axternal
auditors




3.3(0v)
3.30v)

Review the annual financial siatements
before submission 1o tha board for approval
Review the quﬂftﬂ*r and halwar‘rr financial
statements before submission to the board
for approval

33wty

Review the adeguacy of internal audit
function

2, 3(viii)

Review staternent of significant related party
transactions submitted by the management

3.30%)

Review Management Letters/Lstter of
internal Conirol weakness ssued by
stalutory auditors

33(x)

Disclosure to the Audit Commities about the
usasiapplications of IPC funds by major
category (capital expenditure, sales and
markeling expensas, working capital, ate),
on a guarterdy basis, as a part of their
guarterly deciaration of financial resuls.
Furthier, on an annual basis, shaf prepare a
statement of funds ulifized for the purposes
othier than those stated in the prospecius

M

34

Rapm'tlng of the Audit Committes

344

Reporting to the Board of Directors

34140}

Reportng to BoD on the actvities of the
Audit Commities

3.4.1{)(a)
3.4.1(ii)b)

3.4.1{ji)c)

Rapulmgtu E-nD ‘an conflicts of interests

to BoD on any fraud or imeguiarity
or matersal defect in the internal controd
systam
Repuﬂ:i‘rgtu BoD on suspected immﬂmant
of [aws

<l

3.4.1{i)d)

Reparting to BoD on any other matter

342

Reporting to BSEC (f any matarial impact
on the financia! condition & results of
oparation, unreasonably ignared by the

managemeant)

3.5

Reporting to the Sharehalders of Audit
Committes activities, which shall be signed
by the Chairman and disclosed in the Annual

Report

4.0

External { Statutory Auditors

40 ()
4.0 (i)

Mon-engagement in appraisal or valuation
SRAGCES OF [AIMESs opinions.
Nmnpﬂgarnmt in designing and
implementation of Financial Information
System

4.0 Iy

Mon-engagament in Book Keeping or other
senvices related to the accounting records of
financial statements

4.0 {iv)
4.0 (v)

Non-engagement in Bmlfpr-dﬂsplﬂr sefvices
Non-engagement in actuarial services

4.0 {vi)

Men-engagement in intemal sudit services

.00 {vii)

Mon-engagement in any other services that
the Audit Committee dedermines

L N SR
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A0 (il

- company during the tenure of their
| assignment

Mo pariner or employess of the external 4
audit firms shall possess any share of the

Audit/ certification services on mpllanm ol +

corporate govemance as required under
clause (i) of condition No. ¥

Subsidiary Company

Frovisions relating to the composition of the MIA
BOD of tha holding company shail be made

applicable to the composition of the BoD of

the subsidian company

5(ii)

Al least f{one) Independent Director on the A
BaoD of the holding company shall be a
director on the BoD of the subsidiary

Sl

COMpany.

Tha minutes of the Board mealing of the MIA
subsidiary company shall be placed for

review at the following Board mesting of the

holding company

S{iv)

Thea minutes of the respactive Board MI&
Meeting of the holding company shall state

that they have reviewed the affairs of the

subsidiary company also

3(v)

The Audit committes of the holding company MiA
shall also review tha financial statermants, in

particular the Investments made by the

subsidiary company

Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

60}

The CEQ and CFO shali certify to the Board
that they have raviawead financial statemants
for the year and that to the best of their

knowiedge and belief:

& (iNa)

thesa siatements do nol contzin any 4
materially untrue statement or omit any

matarial fact or contain statamants that

might ba mislkeading

B (b

these statements together presant a true +
and fair view of the company’s affairs and

are in compliance with existing accounting

standards and applicable laws

B {ii)

there arg, to the best of knowledge and Y
belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year which are

fraudulent. illegal or violation of the

company's code of conduct

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governanca

7

Ditaining certificate from a practicing v
Professional Accountant’Secratary regarding
comphance of conditions of Corporate

Govemnance Guidelines of the BSEC and

include in the Annual Report

7 {ii)

Diraciors statamant in the direchors’ report i
whether the company has complied with
these conditions
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Prestigious Projects and Achievements
built with Crown Cement

Jefrabarl-Gulistan Flyower
Dhaka

Kuri Fiyover
Ajrport, Dhaka

Hatirtheel Project

Dfaka
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Events

Signing of BiHateral Agreement batwaen DPDC and MICFL for 13233 KV Distribution Line
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Events

Military Institute of Science and Technology (MIST) Team wisiting MICFL Faciory
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the shareholders of M. |. Cement Factory Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M. I. Cement Factory Limited
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statemeant of cash flows for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other relevant
explanatory notes therson,

Managemant's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentafion of these financial
staternenis in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs), Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and for such internal control as management
determinas iz necessary to enahle the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due tofraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Clur responsibiity is to express an opinion on these financial statemeants based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatemant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosuras in the financial statements. The procedures selected depand on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staterments, whether due io fraud or arror. In making those risk assessmants, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statemants in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposa of expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the
entity's intermal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Wa believe that the audit avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
& basis for ouraudit opinion.
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Opinion

Im our opinlon, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BASs) end Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs),
give a frue and fair view of the financial position of M. 1. Cement Factory Limited as at 30 June
2013 and the resulls of its financial performance and its cash flows for tha year then ended
and comply with the Companies Act 1924, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) we have oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
veqification thereof,

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company sofar as it appeared from our examination of those books;

&) the statement of financial position and statement of comprenansive Income along
with the annexed notes 1 to 44 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account; and

d) the expenditure incumed and payments made were for the purposes of the
Company's business,

| il

5 /

'MKLN\'L“““‘LE'::

DChaka, Ghanarauhc.muntaﬁts
26 Oclober 2013
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2013
I'lim 30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
ASSETS
Mon-current assets 4. 175,.044,571 4,135,527 540
Property, plant and equipment 4 4,082, BE0, T04 2,770,455 841
Capdtal work-in-progress 5 §2.183,867 | [ 1,365 071 555 |
Investment in soecciate companes 1 35,808,681 26,498,730
Current assets 5,672,352 660 5.750,451,243
Investmeant in sharas T 41,850,612 83,404,345
Inventones a 432 775,981 42 126,977
Trade receivables 9 GGT,643,514 753,851,554
Current accouni with sister concerns T GEG, 651, 863 513,012,411
Other recaivables k| 106,357,300 1,234,089
Advances and deposis 12 231,078,396 275,326,503
Advance neome tax 13 494 BEE, 145 T17 452 042
Caxsh and cash squivabents 14 2.555,126,848 2,902 862,309
TOTAL ASBETS !.?ﬂ,!ﬂwi 51!21&?@3
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders” Equity 5,504 400,355 5,400,878,238
Share capital 16 1,485,000,000 1,350,000,000
Share premium 16 2 858 560,000 2,556 560,000
Retained eamings A2 436,118 B71,919,154
Fevaluation resards 220,404 236 222 397 084
LIABILITIES
Mon current Liabilities 1,693,688,300 1,8608,172,516
Long term kaan net off curment portion 17 1.45%,6651.878 1.811,738,113
Liabllities for gratuity 18 13,831,163 6,907 118
Dafarrad tax kabding 191 228,308,259 148,126,285
Current Liabilities and Provision 2,495,306,258 2,551 428,758
Trade payables 20 136,888,183 148,526,299
CHher payables 21 65,020,563 47,471,216
Cournenl portion afl long feem loan 22 500,038,818 2BE, 076,000
Short term loan 23 1486, 345,228 1,354,027, 085
Provision for tex liabilites 24 240,504,853 i3, 483,837
Liabilites for WFPF 25 44 054,330 aTATa.e12
Payable 1o IPO applicants 12,866,055 13,310,798
Unclairmed dividend 9,586,388 4,360,731
TOTAL LIABILITIES 885 520,602
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 8,783,385,912 8,821 478,513
Met asset value per share 26 3767 3637
The annexed nofos 1 fo 44 farm an ntegral pardf of these fnancial stsdemants,
5 s o B B 7
Alhaj Md. Khablruddin Molla th.llrl mgir Kabir Md. Almas Shimul  Md. Mozharul lslam, FCS
Managing Diractor Dirgtibor Dérector Coompany Secratary
As par gur report of sama date,
-ér- fitde J""“B"‘““““’ i
Dhaka 'Gi‘raﬂ:ﬂmd Auﬂwn
268 October 2013




For the year ended 30 June 2013

Statement of Comprehensive Income

o B ol

Notes 2012-2013 #011-2012
Taka Taka
Revenus 26 6,820,607,132 5,657,601 485
Cost of sales i (5,881 661,641 (4,911,277 867)
Gross profit 4,148,035, 491 746323 818
Other aperating income/{less) 28 (13,478,551 4,193,352
Adminiralive expenses 20 (112,012,132) (89,366,670)
Safing and distribution expenses a0 (200,077, 788) (148,257 T62)
Oparating profit 822 457,015 574,862,238
Other non-operating income k= 18,503,600 27,828,563
Financial Income az 74,671,363 177,526,220
Share of profit frorm associabes 34 0,486,951 B,204, 730
Profit before WPPF & income tax 925,140,936 786,944,777
Wiorkers' profit pasticipation fund {44,054 330} (37,173,812)
Profit belore incoma tax 881,086,606 749,770,965
mm 33 {134,882 518) [134,681,334)
Daforrad tax 3 {80,835 429) 034
Met profit after tax for the year 665,368,662 565,760,597
Eamings per share {restated) 36 4.48 381

The amnexed nodes T 1044 fom an nfegrad parf of hese Ansncial sfafemess.

-

26 Oetolsar 2013

Md. Khabiruddin Molla  Moh Alamgir Kabir Md. Almas Shimul Md, Mozharul Istam, FC3
Managing Director Diirector Company Sacratary
As por our repor of same dale,
lll L I fj‘ i -r.;
' | 14
ﬁl.—fh e |J"M'g‘”“‘“*1§1fu
Dhaka Charteretd Acgoimis
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Cash flows from operating activities

Cazh recetved from customers

Cash received from other aperaling incoma
Cash received from non-operating ncome
Cash received from financial income

Cash paid to suppliers & employees

Cash paid for cperating expenses

Income tax paid

Met cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipments
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipmenis
Payment made for capital work-In-progress
Investment in shares

Investmient in associate companies

Met cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Recaipt of short term boan

Receipti{repayment) of long tarm loan

Paid to IPO apgplicants

Dividend pald

Met cash flows from financing activities

Met increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash squivalents at baginning of the year

Cash and cash aquivalemts at end of the year (Note-14)

Not oporating cash Inflows per share (restated)

= s
g i
Alhaj Md. Whabireddin Molla ~ Mohamm Ahmglr Kabir
Managing Director Diracior

=
CROWN m
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Directar

I

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
6,902,052 681 5,245,797 411
5,954 504 64,103,352
16,702,317 27,840,874
56,628,479 116,977 487
(5,483,782 801)  (4,601,958,504)
(215,184 842) (200,826, 844)
{335,297 563) {419,473 488)
837,062,975 233,558,201
(254,215 090) (792,840,884)
4,142,200 2,802,420
(80,557 443)  (1,204,500,343)
405,290 {93,454 348)
175,639, 452 156 70
{506,864,495) (2,334,972,
135,318,163 743,150,871
(145,623 617) 1,557,704 892
{444 744) (18,217,532}
(467,274, 343) (145 630,260)
g-trn,m% 1 21 n,ﬂ
47,
2,902,952 909 2 Eﬁ?.:!-ﬁa.zau
2,855,126,848 2,902,952,809
6.31 1.57
g b
Md. Abmeas Shimul Md. Mozharul lslam, FC5

Company Secratary
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013

1  Incorporation and legal status

M. |. Cement Factory Limited (nereinafter referred to as “the Company® or "MICFL")
was incorporatad on 31 December 1994 under the Companies Act 1904 as a Public
Limited Company in Bangladesh. The Company subsequently weant for Initial Public
Offering of shares in January 2011 which was fully subscribed and issued. The
Company was listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) on & May 2011
ardd Dhaka Stock Exchanga Limited (DSE) on 18 May 2011.

The registared office of the Company I3 situated at West Mukterpur, Munshigon] and
the corporate office is situated at House # 01 & O7, Road # 95, Block # CEMN(A),
korth Avenue, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212,

The Company has four associate companies namely Crown Power Generation Lid,
{CPGL), Crown Marners Ltd. (CML), Crown Cement, Concrele and Building
Products Ltd. (CCCBPL) and Crown Transportation & Logistics Ltd, (CTLL).

2  Nature of activities

The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing and marketing of Crdinary
Portiand Cemeant (OPC) and Portland Composite Camant (PCC) and the Company
has bean marketing its products with tha brand name "Crown Cement”, in addition to
sale of Company's products in the local market, the Company also exporis it's
producis to India. The plant of the Company is equipped with world famous O-Sepa
Separator.

3 Summary of significant accounting and valuation policies
The accounting policies applied in the preparaticn of the financial statements are set
out bedow. Thase policies have beaen appliad to all the years presantad.

31 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

{a) Accounting standards

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporing
Standards (BFRS) and the requirements of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,
the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

(b) Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost model except land &
land development and factory buildings which hawe been measured under
revaluation model. The Company classified the expenses using the fumction of
expenses method as per BAS-1 "Presantation of financial steterments™,
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(g) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of financial siatemants, complying BFRS, requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires managemeni to exercise thedr
judgment in ascertaining assumplion In the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies and reported amount of assels, [abilities, income and expenses.
Such eslimates are prepared on the assumption of going concern amd are
egtablished based on cwmently available information., Changes in facts and
circumsiances may resull in revised estimatas and actual resufts could differ from
the estimates.

Sigrificant estimates are made by management in the preparation of the finrancial
statements include assumptions used for depreciation, aflowance for receivables,
defarred taxes, provisions for employees benefits and current tax liability.

{d} Re-arrangement of figures

Previgus year figures have been re-armanged wherever necessary to conform to the
current yaar's presantation.

3.2 Foreign currency translation/transaction

Faoraign curency fransactions are reccrded at the applicable rates of exchange
prevalling at the transaction date In accordance with BAS-21 "The effects of
changes in foreign exchange rates” and the resultant gainfloss is recognised in the
financial statements. Monetary assels and liabdlites denominated 0 foredgn
currencies are franslated at the rates prevailing on the reporting date, Exchange
differences at the statement of financial position date are recognized in the
statemant of comprehensive income.

3.3 Property, plant and equipments (PP&E)

Tangible fixed assets are accounted for according to BAS-16 (Property, plant and
aquipments) either at hisiorical cost or at revaluation less cumulative depreciation
and the capital work-in-progress s slated al cosl. Hislorical opst incledes
expenditure that is directly attributable o the acquisiton of the ilems.

Subsaquant costs are included in the assefs’ camying amount or recognized as a
separale assel, as appropriate, only when il is probable that fulure economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured rellably. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to the
statement of comprebensive income during the financial perod in which they are
incurrad.
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3.4

3.5

Depreciation on assels other than land is cabfculated using the reducing balance
method or straight line method over their estimated useful lves al the following
retas:

E:urrlgt‘rw Lll-‘li‘ﬂll'
Category of PPSE Depreciaton Depreciaton
Rate (%) Method Rate (%) Metnod

5 Straight line MiA WA

5 Raducing balance 5 Reducing balanca

10 Reducing balance 10 Reducing balanoa

10| Reducing balance 10| Reducing balance

20 Straight line 10 Reducing balance

20 S-thﬂna. 15 Bnmdng balanca
Compulers 33.33 Et'sigmnnﬂ 20 Reducing balance
I;i?;z:d and 10-15 | Reducing balance 10-15 | Reducing balance
Other assets 10-20 | Reducing balance 10-20 [ Reducing balance

In regpect of addition of flxed assets, depreciation is charged from the month of
addition while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Useful lives of decoralion, equipment and computers have been changed from the
vear under review and rates of depriciation have also been chenged az mentionad
above. Method of depriciation has bean changed from reducing balance to staright
line method as indicated above for the aforesald assets. Had these assets been
depriciated using reducing balance method using previous rates, the depriciafion
ard ultimatedy profit would kave been higher to the extent of Tk, 17,771 872,

In-accordance with the provision of BAS-36: Impairment of Assets, no impairment
hag been ohserved fill reporting date.

Inventories

Inveniories are valued in accordance with BAS-2 (Inventories) at the lower of cost
and net realizable value, The cost of inventories is based on weighted average
method, The cost of finished goods comprises raw materals, packing materials,
direci labour, other diseclt and related produclion overheads and ralated

depreciation,

Trade and other receivablas

Trade receivables are initially accounted for based on original invoice amount ard in
subsequent reporting period, it is presented net of allowance due o probable loss
from uncoflectibility.

Caszh and cash eguivalents

It includes cash in hand and bank daposits having insignificant risk of changas in
value af these current assels.
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Employee benefits

(a} Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a equal coniributory provident fund for its permanent
amployees, pravision for which is baing made manthly as per the rules. The fund is
recognized by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) and is administered by a Board
of Trusteas. This is a funded scheme and separate accounts are maintained for this
fund.

(b) Defined banefits plan

This represents an wnfunded gratuity scheme for s permanent empioyees.
Emplovess are antitied to gratuity benefit after completion of minimurm six vears of
service in the Company. The gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month fatest
basic pay for avery complelad year of senvice,

Mo actuarial valuation was done for lability on account of gratuity,. However, the
management baliaves thal such valuation is not likely fo vield a result significantly
different from the current provision.

{c) Group Insurance benefit

The entitted employess of the Company are covered under a group iNSUrance
scheme and insurance premium i3 being charged to statement of comprehensive
inoame.

{d} Workers' profit participation fund (WPPF)

38

38

The Company recognizes a provision and expenses for Workers' Profit Participation
@ 5% of net profit as per relevant Act.

Trade and other payables

Liabilties are recorded at the amount paysble for setflemant in respect of goods and
sarvices received by the Company.

Provisions

Prowisions are recognized in accordance with BAS-37 (Provisions, Contingent
Liabilites and Contingent assets), The Company recognises a provision when there
iz a presant obligation, legal or constructive, as a result of past events and i iz
probable that an outflow of resourcas embodying economic benefits will be required
to setlle the oblfigation and a reliable astimate of the amcunt of the obligation can be
made.

310 Revenue recognition
(a} The Company recognizes sales when producls are dispatched from the Company

premises and risks and rewards are algo transferred to the buyers,
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{b} Income from export eamed in foreign currency (amounting to LSO B8.13 0865
equivalent o Tk. 705,111, 379) has been calculated on F.O.B basis;

(g} Inieresl iIncome on bank depasits is recogaized upon credited o the bank accounts:

{d) Incoma from mather vessel, when it is being charered oul, is recognized after
nafting off related expenses;

{e) Dividend income from investment in shares is recognized on cash receipt basis;
{f}) Other income is recognized on accrual basis,

311 Advertising and promotional expenses

All costs essecialed with advertising and promational aclivities are charged out in
the year in which they are incumad.

3.12 Allocation of directors' remuneration

Directors' remuneration is allocated to diferant departments like administration,
factory and selling and distribution on the basis of the functions performed by them
for the Company.

313 Allocation of depreciation

Depreciation is allocated to factory, adminisirative and selling & distribution
overheads on the basis of ulilzation of asssts by the function of tha Company.

3.14 Income tax
{a) Current tax
Provisian i= made at the ruling rate of fax as per the Finance Act 2013,
{b) Deferred tax

Defarred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax arises due
to temporary difference, deduclible or taxable, for the events or ftransaction is
recognized in the income statement A temporary difference is the difference
batween the tax base of an asset or lability and its camying amountraportad amount
in the statement of financial position, Deferred tax assets or labifity is the amownt of
income tax recoverable or payable in future perodis) recognized in the cument
period. The deferred tax lablitviexpense does not create a  legal
liabilityrecoverabllity o and from the income tax authorify

3.15 Cash flows statemant

Cash flows statement is prepared grincipally in accordance with BAS-T (Cash Flows
Statement) and the cash flows from operating activities have been presenied under
direct method.
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Investment in associate companies

Asggociate companies are those where M. |, Cememt Factory Lid has direcst
investment and significant influsnce over their financial and operating palicy
decisions of the investes bul has nol control or joint controd over implementation of
those policias.

Investment in associates companies are measured under equity method and
recognised in the statement of financial position at cost less proportlonate share of
past acguisition profit or loss in gssociates companies o the extent that it doas not
excaad the myvastmant at cost.

Date of authorisation

The Board of Directors has authorsed the financial statements on 26 Oclober 2013
for publication.
General

Thase financial staterments are presented in Bangladesh Taka which is functional
and presentation currency of the Company, Figures have been rounded aoff fo the
nearast Taka.

30.06.2013 30.06,2012
Taka Taka
Property, plant and equipments
A. Cost
Crpaning balanca 3447 412459 1,620,608, 064
Add: additions during the year 1,607 660,265 1,835,938, 561
5,055 072,724 3 456,634 825
Less - disposals during the yvear 4,568,124 9,222 166
Total (A) 5,050,503,600 3447412453
B. Accumulated depreciation
Cpening balance 67 956,518 502,240,072
Agd: charged during the year 204 173 034 176,245,301
971,129,552 678,485,374
Less: adjustment for disposal durlng the year 3,466 656 1,528,858
Tokal (B) 967 642,896 676,956,518
. Camrying amount (A-8) 4,082, 860,704  2,770,455,941

A separate schedule of property, pkant and equipments is given in Annexure-A,
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012

§ Capital work-in-progress Taka Taka
Lapital Machingny 3,354,024 B3, 118,458
Sub-siatcon 61,051 481 B, 232 400
Mather Vessel - 1,283, 730,743
Sub-slation (3311 KV line -DPDG) 8,190,501 =
Waorkshop for dump fruck & pay loader 848,241 -

Fly ash silo construction A7 68 621

02,183,867  1,365,071,589

6 Investment in associate companies
(a8} Crown Fower Generafion Limited (CPGL) - 2,060,000
Less: shara of ioes to the estent of Th. 12,4190,315.50 baing 50%
interest in the shareholding but restricted to the exdent of fotal
imvestment $ (2,000,000)
Meat vestment in CPGL - -

(b} Crown Cement Concrele and Building Products Limited (COCEPL) 500,000 500,000
Less: share of losato the extent of Th. 3,5%1,430.00 being 20%
imtarast in the shareholding bart restricted to the exdent of total
imeastment {500,000} 2
MNiat vvastment in COCEPL -

(o} Crown Transportation & Logistios Liméted {CTLL) - B0, 000
Less: shara of lossio the extent of Tk. 15,604.696.80 being 20%
interest in the shareholding but restricted to the exent of fotal
investment - {500,000}
Met imvestment in CTLL - -

Share of kosses of assocste companias are recognisad in the financial statemants o the exbent #
does not eeceed the carrying amount of ‘investment in assocales”

{d} Crown Mariners Limied (CML) 25,999,730 17,205,000
Laszs: share of praft from investmenl - 20% inlerest in the
shareholding 8,998 051 B,7%4,730
Met invesiment in ChiL 55,948 BB 25,900 730
Total investment in associate companies 35,998,681 26,490,730
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61 Summarzed key finencial information of the aseociate companies are pressnied below in
accordance with BAS 28: investment In Associztes,
Crown Crown
Mari Transportatbon | Crown Cement Concrate and | Crown Power
Particulars Limited & Logistics Building Products Generation
(L) Limited Limited {SCCBPL) Limited {CPGL})
(CTLL)
Finamicial
statements (un- 30.04 2013 31.03.2013 30.08.2013 30062013
audited) as of |
% of MICFL stake 20] 20 20 50
| Total assets 54,431,807 240,914,538 454,377 AT2 184,141,672
Tota| Bahilities 742,768 4891 318,438,082 A50.434 621 205,550,024
| Flevanue 408,657 053] 213,048,286 28 960 820 14,475,540
Profit or {loss) 40, 984 TS| (50,498 675) (10,534 290, (578.681)
ﬂrum Profl oo omgape|  (7ei0za484) (B.034.200) | (24,820,831)
Linrescognized
logses of assodiabe
companies - 15,104,697 2,106,858 10,410,316
30.06.2013 30082012
Taka Taka
T Investment in shares
Opening balance 53,494 348 -
Add: addition dermg e yer - B3454,348
Less: dispossl during the year 385 447 -
3,108,601 083,494,348
Lesa: adjustment due to changes in fair velua 1,278,288 -
1,830,612 93,494,348
Break-up of Investment in shares:
Name of shares Rate (Taka) | Guantity | Cost(Taka) "'"‘“m“’]"“
Bank Asia Lid. 23.56 23,550 657,194 456 445
Beximcs Pharrma Lid, 8927 13,915 963,802 748,363
Defta Lile Insurance Lid, 3044 .49 350 1,380,570 2,032,965
Gramesn Phone Lid. 21666 10,000 2,166,557 1,784,000
Jamuna Oil Co. Lid. 21083 143,000 30,120,080 42,781,300
Maghna Petroleum Ltd. 1781 13,000 2,285 030 3,081,400
Mational Bank Lid. ar2s 200,700 11,164,497 3.885.010
Cne Bank Lid. 24.T2 229,425 5,871,306 3,824,815
Primee Bank Lid, 30.06 24,200 T27 452 E82 440
Fugadi Bank Lid 9047 28,590 2877007 1,955,899
Social Investrment Bank Lbg, 1908 55,000 1,042,850 825,000
Southeas! Bank Lid, 2225 150,000 3,337 455 2,535,000
Square Pharma Lid. 17581 1,622 14,601,838 24 558 Bd0
Titas Gas 7333 158 925 11,433,980 12,817 035
3,108,801 81,830,612
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Inventories Taka Taka
; andi
Clinkar MT 3057824 153,002,515 184 844 405
Gypsum MT 5,B67.33 16,287 346 22,920 656
Blag MT 13,027.74 v 7T BET 16,937 887
Fly Ash MT 13,297 .37 25,360 582 7681 458
Lime Stone MT 2,295 87 3,852 694 $bdd 205
Bags PCS 209,433 18,137 815 8,512,449
Storas & spare parts 75,541 932 23,565,043
Finished Camant MT 020 1,268 1417
328,371,909 266,426 811
Inwesniory In iransit
Clinkar B4 320 378 152 403,405
Gypsum 209,580 262,840
Slag 14,206 508 66,038
Fly ash 5811871 22 682 X 2
Spare parts 145,554 275,710
104,404,073 175,700,366
432,775 981 442 126 877
Trade recelvables
Corporate 269,881,570 197,683,218
Dealers 267,043 189 309,086,052
Distributors 29,385 573 115,145,732
Oeher customers 105462 557 120,602 Ta2
Transpori bill 9623 118 11,223,750
681,496 005 753,851,554
Lass: allowance for receivalles 13,662 481 -
Trede recevable net of allowance 667,643,514 753,851,554
m of tha above receivables is given balow: N
up to 1 month 1-3 months 3- & montns | abowve & months Ttal
Corporate 185,736,638 20607 B73 | 36,998,157 17,5485 802 269,981,570
Dealers 183806 312 28,374 751 26 704,318 17 367 807 287,043 183
Distributars | 21,304 541 332413 2 938,557 1 810 062 29 385 573
{Other customers 16,460,354 11,600,881 10,546,256 6,855, 066 105462 557
Transport bill . - - 9623 116 9,623 116
487,107,845 73,906,048 | &7 187,269 53,204 854 681,456,005
Current account with sister concerns
Crown Powes Generation Limibed 204,508,124 217,683 153
Crown Polymer Bagging Limiled 104,578,916 £1,607 843
Crown Cemant Concrate and Bullding Producss Limsted 126,612 392 1,892 627
Crown Trensporaton & Logletics Limited 143,602 T10 126,118,281
Crown Cameant Trading Company 15,043 288 24,803,833
Crown Mariners Limited L] 434 51,006 625
689,651,863 543012411
[ Particulars FPurpose
Crown Power Power genarated is solely supplied fo M. | Cement I?adnrr Limitad &t less than the
Generation Limited |competithes market price.
Crown Palymer | All bags as produced will be suppiied 1o M. | Cement Factory Limited at less than
Bagging Limited  |pompatitive markel price. I
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Particulars Purpose
Cronwn Cemant Thig Cormgany went into commercss! production on 15 May 2013 and s involved in
Conerate and ready mix cament business using exclusively Crown Cement.
Buslding Products
Limited
Crown Crowm Transportation & Logistics Limited is providing bogislics senvice for camying |
Transporalion  &|fnished product o cusiomer al a lowas price than he market rale.
Legéstics Limibed
Crown Cement A partnership finm, occasionally Imiolved in cement trading business.
Trading Company | _
Crown Marinars [ Crown Mariners Limited is providing logistics service for camying raw mabenals from
Limited Chitagong port to faciony ghat at less than compatitive market prca.

These fepnesent lemporary unsecursd and interest-free [0ans 1o associate antiies. The lerms and
conditions with respect to repayments are not fived. However, the managament anticipata that such
boans will be realised amytime but not |ater than next 4 (four) years from the reporting dete.

300062013 30.06.2012

11 Other receivables Taka Taka
Interest income recehvable on FOR 78.8953.817 60,850,733
Abunitad Maritima Business (Pt ) Limited 30,187,288 -
Malla Satl Triple Refinery Limibed 132,790 132,790
Crown Comporadion 1,805 31,608
AK Trade Internaticnal 10,000 10,000
K Entarprisa 2,000 2,000
GPH lzpat Limited 106,871

'fmm:;m 61,234,099

12 Advances and deposits

(&) Advances
Advance to partles/contractons 77438 508 128,381,176
Advance to employes against works 39,531 £33 34,808 88T
Advance to employse against aalany 1777483 145 584
Advance against rent 10,150,834 10,421 518
WAT cierent acocount 39,944 75T 52,174, T1R
Advance to others 554,027 1.488 481
Advance against land purchasa 5,585, 000 5,585,000
174,990,832 234,105,314
(b) Deposita
Securify deposit and other deposit 15,584 508 18,224 707
Margin for bank guarantss 3,363,794 2913 681
L'C margin deposit 37,130,281 20,083,202

56,087,564 41,221,589
231,078,396 275,326,903

13 Advance income tax
Dpening balance T17 452,042 323817 21T
Agdd: paid during thi year 335,287 663 415,473 486
1,052,749,805 743,200,703

Leas: adjustrment made during the yvear (note 13,1} 557.861,480 25,838 851
494,886,145 TI7.452, 042
Advance income tax paid during the year represents tax deducted at source by approgriate authority on

purchase of mw makenals, tx deducted by cusiomerns on bills for cement supply, tax deducied 8t Source
frorn expor sales and tax dedected at souncs from interast and dividend ncome.
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151 Adjustment made during tha year

14

Asgesamant year
200708
2008-00
2008-10
2010-11
201112

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3.8)

Cagh in hand
ash In hand-head office
Cash in hand-factory

Cash at bank
{ne Bank Lirnfted

Soulh East Bank Limibed
Mercantile Bank Lim#ed

Jamuna Bank Limited

State Bank of Indla

AR Bank Lirmited

The City Bank Limited

HMational Bank Limibed

Duich Bangla Bank Limibed

Prime Bank Limaed

United Commerciad Bank Limited
Mutuad Trust Bank Linted

Pubali Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

Snahjalal lstami Bank Limiled
Utlara Bank Limied

Tha Hongkong And Shanghss Banking Corporaton Limitad
BRAC Bank limitad

Igtami Bank Bangladesh Limites
Eastern Bank Limited

One Bank Limitad-drvidend account
Dutch Bangla Bank Limdtad-dividand acoount

Term deposits

Tarm deposils include an aggregate amount of Taka 1,512,202 542 ag ken agains| lerm loan laken from
The Hong Kong Shanghai Banking Corporation Lirmibed for puschasing of Mother Visssal and Taka
28,724,068 54 held under Ben with One Bank Lid. as secunly againsi bank guaranbes in favour of

GChittageng Custom House.

20.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
- 25,838,661
56,117 467 -
95,300,047 =
179.703 457
226,650,449 -
E57 BE1 25 838 B&1
1,6ET, 161 10,021,418
470,458 070,087
2,157,613 10,901,505
1,214,045 AT 02
7612 B, 76
1,385,951 BAa75
20,467 11,127
BT4,509 166,463
. 1,114,170
291,818 347,355
B23 461 4 280,500
1,534,150 5,627 /5
1,849,758 40,924
2679,745 1,194,876
220,116 1,082,616
1,021,759 738,544
342,107 BO2,787
1.012,742 £.124,228
1,803,328 2,574,624
10,518 18,525
3,834 558 3,538,025
14,436,856 16,563,610
1024, 835 DE4, TER
s 498,851
4 834,241 4 BEZ G
5263, 740 -
44,595 567 49,655,346
2808373888 2842 306,059
2,855,126,848 _ 2,802,952,909
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
15 Share capital Taka Taka

Authorsed Capital

B00, 000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
Igzamed, 5 bed & Pald-u

148,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 each fully paid-ug and share halding position is as under,

5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000

8. Mama Mo Shares Holding Walus (T5.) Walus [Tk}
1 Md. Jahangir Alam 23,024 925 15.50% 230 245 250 208 317,500

2 Alhal Md. Khabirddin Molka 20,780,000 14.00% 207,900,000 168,000,000

3 Md. Alamger Babir 14, 397 075 B.70% 143,970,760 130,882,500

4 Mrs. Al-Hgj Rokeva Begum 10,385 000 T.00% 103,950,000 G4 500,000
5 Molia Mohammad Majne 10,305 000 T.005%, 103,850,000 a4 500,000

6 Md. Mizanur Rahman 10,305,000 F.00% 1%, 850,000 B4 500,000

7 Md. Almas Shimul T.276 500 4.80% T2 165000 85 150,000

8 Alha] Md. Abdur Riouf 2 506, Ta) 1.75% 85 887 500 #3 625,000

B M. Ashvaluzzaman 2 588 750 1.75% £5887.500 23 625,000

10 Md. Abdul Ahad 2075 000 1.40% 20,780,000 18, 300,000
11 General Public 44 550 000 30,005 445 500, 405 000,000
148,500,000 100% 1,485,000,000 1,350,000.000

The Company inceased #s paid-up share capital from Tk, 1,350 m¥on to Tk, 1,485 milion by issuing
13,500,000 ordinary shaves as bonus shame of TR, 10 each 1o the shareholders as declaned at 18th Annual
General Meeting held on 23 December 2012,

Classification of sharehoiders by holdings:

No. of Na. of
Shareholding Range ki Haldings s S Holdings
30.06.2013 30.06.2013 30.068.2012 30.06.2012

Lesa than 488 shares Th,254 10,333,555 82 564 11,088,126
600 1o 5,000 shanes 6,063 8,433,182 6,531 B 915,960
5,001 to 10,000 sharas 428 3,025,598 a2 2,667 DEA
10,001 to 20,000 shares 185 2ETT.2T2 1683 2,706,756
20,001 to 30,000 shares 63 1,556 466 68 1,661,704
30,001 o £0,000 shares 34 1,143,688 3 1,177,805
40,001 to 50,000 sharas aT 1250, 504 a7 1,184,110
50,001 to 100,000 shares 42 2,854,040 40 2,871,335
100,001 to 1,000,000 shiras 25 0,158,624 25 6,691.517
Chwer 1,000,000 shares 121 1120682 11 96 024,500

Total 83,172 | 148,500,000 80,185 135,000,000

Share premium

This represents share premium of Tk, 3,048 million raised by isswing 30 million of ordinary shares @ Taka
109,50 per shase through IPO during the year 2010-2011, The break-up of the balance of share premium is
givies bl

Shara preenium realised durng the vear 2010-2011 3,048, 000,000 3,048 000,000
Less: income tax pald on share premium (3 440 G00) {81 440 000}
Closing balance 2 560 560,000
Long term loan net off current portion

Eroiect loan for unit IV and Mother vessel

Byndicabion loan 826,717.276 835,707,961
Term kan 1,110,843 7a7 1227 S0

1,937.561.075 2,083,210, 461
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka

Hire purchase loan
Prime Bank Limited 14,030,421 24 004 553
14030421 44,004,653
1,951,501 496 2,087.215,113
Less: cument portion of long term loan {Nobte -22) 500,038 618 288,076,000
1,451,551 878 1,811,139,113

171 Detsils of long e |oan is presenied bakow:

Type and
':l; Name of Lenders purpese of | Amount (Taka) Tanure
loan
| |One Bank Limited-Lead aranger
Prira Bank Limited
United Commarcial Lirnitad .
Shahjels siami Bank Limiad m"?“"””
Esstem Bank Limited ol p*'h"f'm
Bank Asia Limited
" |Dutch Bangla Bank Limited fapilionich | OMEET| e
National Bank Limited P Bt
Jamuna Bank Limited unit.
Mutuad Trust Bank Limited

Saudi Bangladesh Industrial and Agricuttural
Investment Company Limited (SABINCO)

[Term toan {ona-
off) to retine
deferad

Irmport 1,190,843, 767 & years
documients of
CEEEn going

wassal.

3 |Prime Bank Limitsd Hir Eﬂ““ 14080421 |  Syears

2 The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

Becurities for syndicate loan:

{a) Factory land measuring 621.05 decimal along with factory buiiding and civil constructions (pressnt
and futura) therscn with other syndicate lenders at West Mukterpur, Munshigonj has bean placed as
collateral against syndication loan.

{B) First ranking pan-passu change with the Registear of Join! Stock Companies & Firms on all fixed and
floating asssts of the Bormdwer with olher Syndicie lenders.

{c) Aszignrment of bensafits of all insurance poficies on fixed essets of the project in favor of the syndicate
lendars. The borrower shall obtaln Insurance policy on the project asseis (factory bullding, plant and
machinery, aguipmend) from on ingurer acceptable to the landers covering minimum #10% of loan
amodni,

{d) Parsonal guasanies of all the deectors of the Company,

Sacurities for term loan:

FDRs amounting o Tk, 1,512,202 542 with HSBC is liened as collateral agsinst term loan.

Securities for hire purchase loan:

Joint ownarship of the vehicles fo be procured duly insured covering 151 parly comprahensivg iINSUrancs.

18 Liabilities for gratulty 30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
Dpening balance 8,807,118 3,854 840
Add: provision made during the year 5414 826 6,012 278
45,322 044 9,807 118
Lesa: adjusiment made durng the year 1,480 882 -
Closing balance 13,831,163 9,807,118
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30.08.2013 30.06.2012

18 Deferred tax llability Taka Taka
Opening halance 10, T8 223 B5415,1849
Add: provision during the year 80,835,428 48,328,034
Closing balance 185,583,652 104,748,223

19.1 Details of deferred tax caloulation

{a} The fax effects of temporany differences arse from fax base and accounting base of relevant assels

and lighililies,
Defarred tax asseta:

Provision for gratuity 3423213 =
Allpwance for receivables 3,428 492

6,851,704 -
Deferred tax liahilities -
Proparty, péant and aquipment T2 4 5 104,748 223
(185,583,652) (104,748,223}

Deferred tax llability on revaluation resarve

COipaning balance {43,37T8,062)  (44,068,015)
Lesa: transferred o retalned eamings G55 455 689,053
Closing batance 42,722 607 43
Tertal ]
20 Trade payables
Suppliers 135,674,506 147,311,822
Citherg 1.214.677 1,214,677
Total 1 183 148 a9

Ageing of the above trade payables is as below:

uploimonth | 1-3Months | 36 months | Above & months Tokal
Suppliers 100,738,321 22,725,450 B, TE3 725 5,428 980 135,874,506
Others - - = 1,214,877 1,214,677
Total 100,738,321 22.725 480 6,783,725 6,641,657 | 136,888,183

21 Other payables

Creditor for othar financa {Mote 21.1) 26,427 588 12,104,996
Craditor for revenue expansas (Nota 21.2) 38,582 875 35,365,220
L B L) i
21.1 Creditor far other finance
Sacurity deposils 37835835 2,867 827
Advance against sales G400 B0, 400
VAT dadwction al source 5 E10,830 6,316,332
Tax deduction at source 14,582,108 2,247,633
Payabée to employees provident fund 1,493,636 5130
Advanca against mobor cycke 18476 425428
VAT payable on board meeting attendance fees 115,500 38,750
Ermgployes tax payable 62,103 145 638

26,427,508 12,105,996
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21.2 Creditor for revenue axpenses

23

Salaries, wages & overtime payvable
Audit faa

Electricity il

hers

Cuwrrent pertion of long term loan

Project loan for Unit-IV
Syndication laan
Term loan

Prime Bank Lims#tead

Bhort tarm loan
Cash credit (Hypothecation)

Ome Bank Limited

Prime Bank Liméted

Thi Hongkang and Shanghai Banking Comperation Limited
Eastem Bank Limited

Loan against trust receipts

Lz Bank Lirmitesd

Prima Bank Limétad

Eastarn Bank Lemibed

The: Hongkang and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Time loan

Cmax Bank Limitad

Prima Bank Limsted

Eastem Bank Limited

The Hengkong and Shanghai Banking Corporalion Limited

Sifshors (oan

Prime Bank Limsed

The Honghkong and Shanghei Banking Corporation Limited
Esatam Bank Limited

Jarmuna Bank Limited

Total

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
13,544 552 10,024,213
350,000 213,500
23,701,132 2 704 BA4
207,21 1,332,623
38,592 975 35,365,220
181,417,618 260,000,000
29; 4] -
4583917 818 280,000,000
16,122,000 26,076,000

500,039,618 286,076,000

43,782,251 14,085,601
45800156 11,505,818
62,377,498 18,365,033
49,740,089 -

201,798,995 43,036,451

124050818 247,197,929
48,116,408 471,882,947
55,136,250 218,453,362

130,802,040 284,048,556

358,105,517 1,223,580,794
18,875,244 83,509,820

215,173,722 -

123,661,030

41,610, 00D

359,335 596 83,508 620

263,018,136 -
162 855,420 S
86,181,514 -
26,045,650
527,100,720 -
1,486,345, 3228 1,351,027,065
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The Company has bean enjoying the following short term fadiites from varous banks eder the terms

and condltions ghen balow:
5. | Nama of the Purpose of
No Bank Type of loan | Limit of Loan Tenocr Hature
1 |One Bank Umited | Cash Cradit W onking i
hnott a8 50,000,000| Canital O Yiear Rervalving
2 . Loan aganst Waorking
Iﬂhm Bank Limited Trust Receipts mmm]w 120 deys Rersalving
3 fOme Banik Lirnited | Revohdng Tims oG
| e T 120days | Revolving
4 jOna Bank Lirnited [Latter of creds Working
| tnon hunded) 750,000,000 | Cagital 120 dam b
Issun
quaranies fof
Bank guaranise 10,000,000 sendar and Cne Year Riervalving
utEEties
laciliies
Cash Cradil Working .
Fytctfracaion 50,000,000 Cagital Cone Yisge Rewalving
Loan against Wonking .
Trug! Receipts 520,000,000 Caital o0 days Rewmlving
Revohving Time Working .
i 130,000,000 Capital B days Ravalving
% |Prime Bank HLatter of creds Working
Limilad [inon fundad) S50,000.000 Caoital 0 days Rersahing
. quiaran g for
Em" E'mlk Bank guaranies 50,000,000 [ender and One Year Revaling
utiities
Tincsilitices
EE] |Cash Credil Warking
IH-EEE P o m,cm,mn;wm One Year Ravaling
12 iLoan ageinst W aming i
|HEBG Trust Receipts 1,200,000.000 Caoital 160 darys Revalving
13 | Lettor of crecs W ring .
HS .
BC (ron Rinded) 1, 200,000,000 Canital 150 days Revalving
14 T s
guaraniee for
|HSEL Bank guaranies 20,003, 00 [tendar and Cine Year Revohing
utEies
{aclliles
15 Loan against itoriing .
Trust Receipts 190,000,000 Cagital 180 days Revalving
16 Latter af cred 'Working
: Linon L ) mn,mn_mjc itai 180 days Rewvalving
7 Letter of creds Waning ,
[ron funded) 70,000,000 Cagital 160 days Revalving
18 Ciash Credil Wiorking
P don 50,000,000 Cagital One Year Renalving
1w T s
quaranies fof
Eastorn Bank ooy guarantee | 20,000,000 tendsr and Ona Yaar Revalving
Lirmvibed
utEties
facilitios
20 |Eastarn Bank Revotving Tima Working .
Limited i 300,000 000 : 160 das Revalving
21 |Esstern Bank tLoan agamnst Woiriing
Uimited Trust Receipts 1m.m,m|wm 150 daya Rersalving
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24 Provizion for tax liabilities

Oipening batanca

Sdd: provision made during the year

Less: adjustrment made during the yvear (24.1}

Refurn for the income

30.08.2013 30.046.2012
Taka Taka
663,483,837 S 641,164
134,882 516 134,681,234
758,366,253 689,322,458
597,861 460 25,838,661
240,504 433 663,483,837

years 2008-2009, 2005-2010, 2010-2011,2011-2012 {Corresponding assessment

years 2008-2010.2011-2011,2011-2012 2012-5013) were filed and assessment orders (though appeals
hawe bean made before concemed authority) axcept for inceme year 2011-12 were mceied on 17 June
2012, 17 June 2012 and 28 July 2012 respectively.

241 Adjustment made during the year

25

Assessment years

2007-08
2008-08
2008-10
2010-1
201112

Liabilities for WPPF

WPPF (Workers’ Profit Participation Fund):

Opening betancs

Less: payments made during the year

Add: provealon made during the year

Closing balance

Rewveanus

Domestic sakes
Export sales

= 25 838 661
56,117 467 2
85,390,047

178,703,487

226 650,449 :

557,861,460 25,830,661
37173812 34,038,271
37,1 ?EE!E 34,039,271
44,054,330 37 173,812
44,054,330 37,173,812
B, 124 555 753 4 856,551,600

705,141,375 T, D], BAS
B820,697,132 _ B.B57,601,488

In e wear 2092-2013 revenue of the Company has increased By 20,72% &5 companed to the yesr 2011-20M2 Domestic
sabas incressed by I5.5T%. However, e export sales increased by 0.58% during the year comparing previous yes: Duing
thi year, thie Compsey has contributed 1o national scheguer amouriing to Tk, F18.507 553 6 WAT,

Oulal ‘wine aplea are & Tollows;
OH-07-2012 In 30-08-2013
Particulars Cuankity in Amount in
Damestc Saies BE4 568 - 1]
102630 L
Tertad 198,208 | 105,111,379




o

2

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
Cost of sakes
Oipaning stook af raw matenals 242 450, 151 e 807 B4
Add: punchased of raw maberiake duing the yead 5.020.751,978 4 430 106,621
Less: ciosing stock of mw materals o 151
Raw matorial consumed (moba 27.1) 418 3
Faschary pverhead (naie 27.5) 112, SET 190,501
Coah of production 5732351, 753 4 146 554,524
#Add: opening frshed goods 1417 1
Cowl of pocls svailable Tor aale 5,732,3531T0 4 B45 508,185
Laaa: closirg Riniened gooda (1,768} AT
Cost of sales B FA2 561 802 4 B4E 564, 7T
Logs: Dty drave back for eajsort (50,650 6 ) {35, 206,812
Cost of sales 5,661,661 841 4,011 377 BET
Raw matorial consumed
Dipsning stocs of rrw matenals
Cliniar MT 34,507 184, 58 405 104 654,529
Gypum MT 7820 22,929 858 TR9ET 419
Hilarg MT 8,74 16,507 BET 5Z.03E.E38
Fly ash MT 3,065 T 501 456 10,951,556
Lima Stona MT 4 1444, 305 4,206, 851
Bags PCE 5RB BE2 8,512,441 10BA0, 193
- L M 1 2 L
A, purchmesd during the year Cantity
Liliriogr MT 710,551 2.502.860,510 ASTEIINES
Gyprsum MT 45,670 195, 580,023 120,160,073
Hiag MT 108,848 AT T ARG 14,033
Fly agh MT 89,274 173,605, B 206 A3, S
Lime Szona T 13,116 2212 B0 kL
Bl camend purchase MT 71,675 455,775,438 -
Bogs PCE 10,293,875 G2 396278 41
5,026,751 978 4420 108,631
Lusg; chosing siock of fw materals
Cliskar MT 30,578 163,012,515 184,044 405
ypsum MT 5857 TE2ET, A5 22 905,658
Siag MT 13,028 ATTTTEST 16,037,567
Fly Ash T 13,287 28,360 582 1581 456
Lisne Stane MT 2,298 3,852 Bau 1,444, 205
Bags PLCE B84 1B IAT IS BETZ 441
FEIAZATON 747 460,151
Haw malorials consuriod 5,010,783,418 4270 484,028
As per nature of tha Company’s manufaciuning process and packing System, theame & no scape of having packed finished cament n
the slock. Camand &5 only packed at the me of dedivany by inecks Le, the cemant 18 packed n the bag whan Inises arfee at tha
Taciory for lacking delivery.
Parsculars in espect of opening stock, sales and clesing siock of fiished goods ane as Tolkes:
L Opaning Clesing thevear |
| Csanlity Walus Qi s rantiby Walis
Yoar PO12-2012 n3] 117 E] 1768 TR M P IREED
Year F013-2012 0.30] 1,668 .30 1417 £33 1% 5857601485
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27.2.1 Finished navemant in Taka and quantities
13 11,07 3011 - 30,06.2017
emourt { Taka) Cuantity Aemcent [ Taka)
{Medic Ton)
1417 FET] 1 BEY
5733351 753 BE3.137.04 | ASMEITTTE
& 733,353,170 LA3,132 14 | 4042 373,448
5.732,351,002 5313184 | 4 md4EITION
1,26 B.20 1,417

iT4

AR per Company's policy ary tags of camant remained undedvared In the siock |5 considered as finishad product. The tha above
amaunt represents Be cosl of 4(four) bags of cement remsined undelvered fo the tnacks on 30 Jurs 2013,

Analysia of raw matadal sonsurlian
201 2-7013
Particuiars | Consumedforthaymar |
MTiPsx Amaunt {Taka) MTiPes Armoun| (Takah MT/Pes Aol (Tak)
Clirkar {MT 34807 | 104040 400 asTe | 153,003 B15 Fi 3,624 007 404
Gygrsam (MT) 7520 23 920 656 5,867 18,287 348 4T 523 dZ A2, 533
Blag (MT} 6,741 16,537 57 3,028 | 37 i0EsT Tz S5 24834 552 |
Fly ash (MT) 3,068 7501450 13,297 | 25 3a0EaQ 78,043 155,836, 730
Lime Sone (MT) 14 1,444,505 208 385 g0d 1,734 18,804 407
Bulk camend purchase = - = : THE7S 455 775438
Bags (Pos) BB B512,441 BG4I | 161378156 a1 1 (08, Bl
20992092
Pt Cipering Cloging Consumed for the
- MT/Pes  Amound [Toka) | MT/P I MT/Pes Aol (Teka) |
Clinkar (M) i 10, 552 1Y 34 507 104 844 405 EEB TOF 338 08
Gypsam (MT) 7,405 16,47 478 750 | 22920654 30,905 116,177 836 |
[ Slag (M} 23835 | he,008 668 6,741 16,897 pay 163,047 35212, 734
Fly aafh {MT} 4,851 ] 3,058 DA A4, 550 210130, 524
Lime Ssone (MT) 2,610 4,754, Bi1 a14 1,444,205 384 13,248 3249 |
Bags (Fea) LN 10,550,753 Sh8, 287 B 51244 1T TEE BaG £18.843 165
Break up of raw matedals purchase as per requiremont of Para B, Schedulo X1,Part l,of the Companios Act, 1884
2012-7013
i Purchase in Take Corsurnption | % of Consumpbon
Irmgort Lecal Tolal {Taka) ot SR
|linkar 251 | 50,350,000 | il %
Gygeam 135,060, 085 - 135,988, 03 T2 62, 0 %
Slag EREERE] S AT st
Fly fizh 183,542,863 | B963.100 | 173,605,064 155,936,738 B
Lims stori . [ vezuzgen| sazizese| 19804407 S
Bags - | 333833873 | X33, 6a0 02 326,008, 548 Ba%
Todal 4,158 116,621 | 415859518 | 4 573,576,509 4,564,007 582 A0
212012
24 Purshase i Taka Corsumphon | % ol Consumpbon
iad Imgart Local Total [Taaka) of lital urchse
Clikar 551,330,918 - | 3516330518 | 3436041340 e
Gypsum 120, 160,073 . 120, 160,073 116,177 838 %
) 230,184 033 o 30,184,033 385212, 734 0%
Fly ish 208, 530 B4 " 20 B30, B 210, T30 2 A0
Lime shong = 10,395,652 M 13249, 300 1
Bags -~ | 21627613 | 216,275,413 218,643,165 0%
 Fotal 4,193,435,566 | 326,671,965 | 4.420,100,631 4,379,454 026 LS
Thie velu of importad rew mateeial & calculated on CIF bask
2012-2213 2011-2012
Esctory cvarhead Takn Taka
Advoriisament & pubilciy - 257,188
Annual miizd & picnia 508,195 1,757,801
Badding and unifoim 584,063 B26,677
BIVWTA epanga ZEAE TEY 19,544,250
C & F aupanss for Impert = 43,154
Carrying chames 492 800 5EG BEL
Compidar Brcasanrias 216254 382505
Coniribution To PF ang a2 190, S0
Cormvayanca 203,702 230,560
Crockary & cufieriss " 12818
Dapreintion 209552 237 45,545,007




Dirsctors memureration
Dionartion & subscrigtion
Elnciriaity bil

Ertorininmmnant

Far®al bonus

Fusl kor moior vahicls and moion cycls

Legal fees & consulancy fons
Luoricands, cinsnl col, gear of Efunl oo
Ihabcal eparaes

il & presantation

Whatdla phos B

e paper, bocks & periodicals
Office martenancs

Riorl & rales

Quistatian alowancaiheuss raniTA-OA
Chgtim

Privting alationaning schadidos & s

[ —
Ty

ol B Pl
20123073 0912012

Teia L]
581,317 4,2 T
258 000 235,000
315,188,725 A TaT Ty
4168510 3,038 452
5822541 4913758
1372671 1,334,181
1,057 214 3243248
1,518,803 B3, 112
15,588,583 i, v S
503,884 BT
201380 157 850
17,108,070 10,083.815
64,133 136,054
10,176,600 AEE TS0
w8125 B2 480
11,848 8074
751,185 1, B85 a0
1,852,078 1 4EE535
20,656 B1.518
3820,373 TAEDERT
1,560,014 1,551 2
1,673 464 1,014 508
106,300 4,405, 78
- BESFMQ
1.431,008 1,733 576
43,539,108 36,551,112
8,038 T2 E

30,720 :
1,005,602 20442

188 1

TIZ 560,734 567,110,801

Factory oasipads incasad due ja incrase n electnicly tanll and degreciafion of plant and machineias, In vear 2012-93
depracation incresand dus o cherge of 12 monds depreciation om 400 unife planl snd machineny” comparad o chage of T

rrarTii’s depracialion in year 2011-12,
Othar cparating Incomeloss)
Lceaa Trewm mother wessel opssation [roke - 38.1)

Fusl tor motce wahicls and moter cycle
Garage ranl
Gratuiny

{16697 .200) -

: A2 BT BS0
528,081 12,006.519
150,060 35777

1,660 423 B 950,158
(378381 419335
HLEE0T
4137 2
(18 657,296
1,251 453 3,041,335
12133280 10,2TE BOS
- 384,557
2808 850 1,624 &0
162,080 8 HE
S 500 i e
23,600 BaEE
207,707 44,040
A34053 497,557
810,710 4T3
1,051 582 1,256,000
18495 577 8,781 e
500,000 2 BT 400
G52 G0 47 s
G0 30 17,300
1.197.067 1,791,981
2,308,354 2,084,013
2820178 174018
141302 1,154 545
21,000 v o]
1777 512 1,78 T8
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IFdisaies premiom on moedof yehice
It

Lafsaur changs

Lesyws ercashment

Leeis o sk of Siasis

Kedical expanses

Gill & peaaantalion

Mabile phone bl

Meras papes, books § panodcala
Oiffica mairhanarce
CMicahcuseisiong- rant

Chenrtimie

Frirding, stalioraries, schedules & fonma
Ragistralion, icerse & rerwrwals
Reapalr & malntenance- vehicss
Salary & alowunces.

Sacurity Eupansss

Talsphonaifax expanses
Training & education

Travel g sxpenss -foreign snd local
Lty xpanss of hasd ofca
Lubricantsidess] oil for gererator

Selling and disiribution sapenass

Abvertisemed & publcity
Anreaal ploric

BIE sxpanss

BETI faos

C&F sapanpas for axpor
Consubtancy & lega fana
Compular Soteaanrias
Cartribariion to BF
Crrmayancp-ioes
Corpomta social responsibiity (CER)
Cafriage B

Daprecaton

Cireclons redunecalion
Conation & subsoription
Endaiainment

Fair & extebition

Faalival Danus

Fual for motor wehicle and molor aycle
Graluity

Garage rent

CHronip IPesimainecs (aaHLIm
Irmuguration eapénse of uniidh
Iresritiva-othars

Irsusance presmium

Laigur changas

Leerve encashment

Madical axpansa

Maobils phons bil-smployes

CHTCE mantenance
Oifficaihoussision- renk

Cihaer gapen on mistor vichicle
Dubshafion allowancaouss renbTA-DA
Cvartimg

Prirdirs, elalionanies, scheduies & forms
Promotonal axpansas

Qiuity Tealing sepsnseg

Ragistration, foerse & renawals
Rl of hire vahicie

Fapair & maintenanoe- vehicks & motor cycle

Training & educalion
Travelling exponss - fareign and local
Leas an aale of aeset

2022013 20192012
Taka Taka
FRE BB BB0, 78R
TIDZ1 218870
41,520 1800
485651 296 98%
. 4 082 TO8
- HHETRE
4, B58.1T1 5,107 842
84,234 BaGE34
16282 25182
R L 1,058,327
5731664 8,870,018
T2 132,219
1.838 504 1,7BE 048
1 06 B 1072247
1,043 548 TOT 402
8 332 615 HETEATE
15024 375,583
BE 122 112,260
G000 A 526
208 516 410 R
1.254. 850 180207
@%}g 1F2 38t
TRyt esessn
Tl BDE 128 &7, TR0 BB2
- 38 74T
BOF S48 AE_2EL
1651200 1,681,900
4 667 280 5,816 850
BR000 =
2216 .
1081 516 S15.954
3067 164 2,408 587
B 0K -
11,218,846 -
16,611 R4S 18,599,242
6,581,317 4,282 TH
:ERE 1B4.500
58757 4855302
. TR
3,267 885 2,588.417
2,035,785 9,201,970
170,781 2034823
& 4000
178,033 148,481
= 10,117, 258
= 1BE RO
166450 2,244 484
T.A873.885 284 158
B14 681 310,788
Y Z037
22T e 1881217
30 &S0 TTE.484d
TE000 -
- TOT 008
1886 248 B4 633
534 658 BOT 444
1,648 T4 1,831,193
+.532.755 4 TRE 1
50E 192 434 084
2,204 451 0135
A 4R BS54 120
754375 T 0240
ME, 706,080 31880228
1,358 EE
- B4, 474
1403623 1,008,564
- B.184
200,077,789 145,267, TE2
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2041-2012
¥ Other non-operating incona Taka Taka
Hasd affies
Sl af sormg §,816,711 &,45E 881
Cther Income 6,250,766 T ddd 55
Unraalzsd proftilkss) on irvestment on shans (1,258 446) 13,817 BES
Profil on sales of ysets 3,059,732 -
Divicand on &am 825,750 -
1IImE€I II'IIHE
¥  Fimancial incoma
bnlarael incoms froen FOR 343,338 668 ITH A2, 238
Mat eochange gain 81,855 871 & 050 B40
Bank charge & commisson (2,881, 886E] (3,088, 559)
Bank nlonest 34T 549 08 1 Big
i 1 In""“.l

33  ncome tan popenses
Major components of tax saponsos.

In compliance with the réquiremants. of pars-T8 of BAS-12 Income T, She major compansnls of fax axpenses are gven below:
Currend indome ks axpanses 134 B&2 5968 134,681,334

Daferred neome iy gupenses
E15, 717, Bdd Wnlil'-llllﬂ
331 Reconciliation of tax expenses snd product of accounting profit
in compianca with the requiremants of para-B1 (b) of BAS-12: hcome Tax, lhe recondlialion of tux seperses and produdt of

ancounting profts are given bakow
profil fod tha year anded June 30, 20173 ard 2012 BE1, 086 605 T48, TR0, 065
Less: sharo of profil of eouity-accounted imvesioes 3458951 BIa T
&71,58T 854 T43 478 235
Thee oo Accounting profis GRET.50% from 01,07 2043 0 300062013 L3 EEE B0S 4,455 064
Deshiact- 105 rebiabe for dividend pesid (23, A BE0Y (20,448 5o
Addideduct; afets of tax rabe change
addigecuct: effects af peranent dfgrenos - -
Addideduct: efasis of prhor years adjustments - -
Taor expansas for the year 18,717,044 184,0:0, 358
3 Share of profit from assoclates (from note B)
Snang of Inss of Crown Power Generation Limited {CPGL) - {#,000,000}
Share of loss of Crown Camend Concrate and Bulding Products Limbad (CCCBPL) {500,000} Z
Enana of ivas of Crown Transporiation & Logistics Limead (CTLL) - {500,000}
Enane of profit of Crows Marinem Limited {GWL) 1,598 an1 BT84, 10
8,458,861 6,294,720

Snane of profit or loss Tom investmant in Associale ane ol considered in compuiation of currend iax axperse. Since, these ang
soparain entites having separste Taxpayer |demiSication Mumber (TIM} and being taosd separabey kcome from investmant in
saciate will be takan in bo acedunt upan recaipl of the dividand Trom respeckie edatites

35  Earnings per share {IAS - 33)
Prosertation of samings per share (EPS) as an 30 June 2013 and 2012 as per BAS 51 i ghaen below:

Bap saminga par shama
Eaming atiibralable to ordinary sharehaldas: (Taka) G5, AEH B2 565, 70,587
‘Waighted average numbe: of ordivery shares (ceicilation 35 below) 148 500 000 135, 00,000
Earnings per sharo (Taka) 4.48 419
Banighed:
Earming attribsniabis i ardinary ahaeaholdans (Taia) 585, TE0,557
Mumbar of ordinary shams cutstanding {danominador) 1488 500, 000
Eamings par shane [EPS Taka) 4.5
Calouiation of woighted average numbes of ardinery shaces outstanding during he pariod from 09072042 10 June 2013 s gven
Enirhoras
Mo, o Shares M. of 5 hares
of shahs
Maturo of Share | Musbar of Pactod Diys outsianding
haldings shares g 20122013 2011-2012

Ordinary shares 138,000,000 .07 2012 do 30,068,501 it T35, (00, 00 110K, 000, 000
(Banus sters 13,500,000 | 01,07 207 Io 30,06, 2013 13,500,100 35,000,000
Tartal 148,500,000 e 148,800,000 135,004,000
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2 2-2013 201202
36 Med asest value (NAN) par share Taka Taks

Wit asseis (Total Assets - Total Liabiities) B 864 400, 355 400, 07E 238
Mamber of ondinasy sharas 1S, 00 135 000,000
Med assol value (MAY) per shana ATET a0
Hestaied,

Mes aagals 5,400 ATE 238
Kumber of ondinary sharas 14!@@,::&1]
Nt aapel vaile (WEM) par shank 38,37

A7 Nobes to the sislement of cash Mows:
Thi stalement of casly ows shows how 1he Compsny's Caeh and cash equivalents chranged during [ year
oufows, This stabement has been prepared as per BAS-T using the dinsod method. Met cash inflows from operating aclaities
arived afer adjusling operaling experses peid, inierest and laxes peid during (b yesr, Ned cash in rreasiing scivilies
inchudes cash outfow for purchasa of property, plant and cther equipments afler adjusting sales procoecs. Met cash inflow from
finarcing acvilies mainly rasuBad rom maceived of long b ben a8 wal s shor e kean

3T Cawh recaived from customans
Gircess cash recaived from cuslorsns (s anhed 81 afer sdesing aesounts mealvablas with reverus Tor tha yaar,

37.2 Cash pald bo suppliers
Cash paid lo varous suppkers srmved 8l after adjusting of rew matarials and consump@ion cost of spane pars consumed W
eredians for rade supplias,

I3 Cash paid for operating expenses.

T4 Income tax paid
Daing tha year, e Company poid TE. 335,297 563 88 advania NGoms 1ax.

375 Purchase of propesty, plant & squipment
Insestmant relabe 80 cotfiows of cash and cash aquivalents. for fixed ssasis

ATE Sabe of property, plant & equipment
D W period B Compary dapesed of fixod steets TH 4,142,200,

3T.7 Dividend paid
In 8 year 201 2-F013, the Compary paid dividend of The 457,274,343,

7.8 Shart term Eoan recehad
Tre Heim reprasants nal increase of shor farm |oan from vanous Banks amounting o T 135.318,763,

38 Contingent lablities! off balance shest fems.

Cornmilmants BOT 481,790 838,268, 58T
Coringent Rabd e 453 B .21 231

588,735,243 126 167,118

381 Commitments:

Listhars of fredt

Eastern Bank Limiad 312407 8490 174,547,800
Tha Hangking Ard Shanghal Banking Coraorstion Linited 136,813,872 135,418,648
Prima Bank Limitad . 187,524,458
Cine Bk Limited 130,358 468 141,774,341
damuna bank kmited 7.B81 0 -

Sor gur, 190 essdssnr

382 Contingent llabilities:

Bark guaranise

i Bamk Limbad 2,553,106 2,553,106
Prirse Bank Limitesd 10,841,316 1B, 556, 054
Logal casas

Claim of VAT Buihority for declaned weslage percanisge relaling o ke diferen inancial

wears rgainsd which varous weil petitions have besn fled by the Company before tha

Hoeble High Court Dhakea and the cutcome of which is vel b be recehed. 85,680,031 A5 820, 05
TH.204 452 [T Fy R
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38 Financial risk managoment

{&] Gradid risk

Credit risk ks the sk that one party o a financial instnamens would calse 8 fnancial oss for the other panty by faling 1o discharge
an obigaton. it mainty comprises of receivatiles from customer, rade and imeestment sscurties. To slleviale e cradil ek againsd
tradi rocehvabie th Company hes & policy 10 obian securty NSINMBns irom CUsIHmeTs,

B} Liguieity risk

Liquidity gk Is tha fak thal the Company mighl ancountar dificutty In messting Be abigations sesociated with [tz Anancial Reblites
that havia o be seftied by dakwaring cash or ancther fnancal assets or liabiites, The Company's approach to managing Sgudty is
i angund el i wil alwaye e suicient Gguic assals to mesl ite habilfes when dus. undar bath noermal ard elressed condiBons,
without incumng unaccoptable losses or dsking damage ta Company's mpedations,

Particulans Mobes

20
|
21
23
17

Aa ot 30 Juns 2013

() Markek risk

Warkal rak o gefined ae the risk Ihal e fair valse or Tebane caeh ows of 8 inandal inglumend wil fuchusts because of chargas in
markat pricos. Tha objective of markst fsk managemment is to maonage and controd risk coposures within acosplable pammaters
whila optimiaing tre retum, Market risk compriaes thees fypen of riska; Currency Fiak, Indenesd Rate Risk and Commodity Riak,

|§ Fareign eurrency risk

Thea risk thal the Eaic value of folure cash Bows of a financial irstrumsent might Buctusie becsusa of changes in fereign sxchangs
rashs, Tha Company & exposed 10 cumency risk on @5 cariain shorl and kong bem dedis and purchases: thed am denominaded in
foraign cuméndes.

Expasurm o curmenoy risk of ke Company al reparting date ane as follkows:

| Fariears T —d—

Assals
Prima Bank Limited (ERO} 17,105 1334 182
Thea Homgknng And Shanghal Banking Corporason Limbtnd {ER) #4181 5034 By
Thea Slabs Bank of India (ERGCH B4a5 738,542
Criher Arceveble - Alunbed Martime Busnass (Pt} Limied |rmr 0147288
Liabélity
Tty Liam - The Hongkong And Shanghsi Banking Corporalion Liried] 14,241 587 1,110, 843,787
_ B ap 3
l Particulars I USD BOT
CemmBment | Contingoncies
Prima Bank Lirited [Offshone) 3,240 522 263,018,136
Thea Homghong And Shanghal Rarking ComporaSon Limited (Oshos) 2,087 B8 1EZA55420
Easlemn Bark LimBed [Cffnon) 4,104, 881 BE, 181,514
Easiem Barix LimBad (import) 06, BTS 55,136,250
Jamura Bank Limibed|{Ofshane| x21, 068 26, 046, 550
[Eermersion rata 1 0 | T8.00|
11} Indnrest rade risk

Internst rale: risk arses from e fuctualion of inberest rate assigned with cerdain tinanclal assed or Haolities. Exposuns i indenest
figh of the Company at the raporting debes is anly relatsd with oulstanding offshers lanaommilmant having LEBDR. plus inftensst
rasa.

1) Commdity rikk

Commodity fek arisas rom MucluaBon of vales of commodly in tarms of prics, quandly. cosl and polilical condition of e markosd
from: or &0 which the Company procurn: or sall product respectivaly. Exposums o commodity rsk of tha Company at the reparing
dale may rod be signilicant
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Commodity sk aises from fuctuation of value af commodity in lerms of price, quaniity, cost and palilical condiion of e markal
from or o which the Company prooae o sell product mspactivaly, mhmm‘mﬁmmﬂmm
ity sy ol be miprificant.

Foslabed parties transacticns

During the yees, the Company caried cut & numbsr of ransactions with reiated partins ta normal couse of business, The name of
tre rakiied pacties and rotune of hass rarssctions have bedn ged oul in scconfancs with ke providons of BAS 24) Relabsd Party

[inckisane.
Hame of Parties | Relationship |  Mature of transacticns Transactions valus
22013 20112012
I M Jahargic Afam |E‘.1-n:rrrm B issuw, cash dividend &
rRmRngration
Alhaj M, Khabirdsn Banus issun, cash dedend &
haila Direcice Feuneration
M. AfEenigir Bali Biracior Bonus ipsue, cash dividend &
rTneration
Medla Maharmmad Baonis bsug, cash dividond &
Il\ddﬂﬂﬂhh‘pﬂﬂi‘ﬁ Diractor | 9048 B85 AT
' ur Rahman Iﬂmt.'m |E:|n|.- |smun, cash dvidend i
"n:"‘d Hokeys Ismddu o the anlity |Bam.q issun, cash diidend s
4 Aimas Shimul Diracior | B iersue, eash dividund 24,767 50O 24, 500,000
Adnaj W, Andur Rowt | Sherahoices of the anliy | B s, cash dividurd 1,531, 250 8,750,000
4, Asrafzaman IEWW';‘F-"W |Bonmlm.mhmm 0,631,250 B, 750,000
K, Ayl e Igmwam,m |Bmmlm|a. Al dividend B, 505,000 7,000,000
GFH fapa ISharahoiges of the anlity _|Purchased of MS rod 3,748,500 14,588,200
Irvaatmant in refated companias:
Ceown Power
premtion Lid sociaie Compam Frre: aperating ppenss {13977
e ek i
Lid, i s i 53 511,074
Cro L d. HMQEL 1, 1551 05
Crowm Camesd Trading
Crown Comant
Cancreta and Buliding
Producis Lid, Aspocatn Company Fra aperating sxpeneas eI
Cirown Transporiation & |
ogtice Lid. Ansocate Company Pra aparating expenses 17,454,419 122,575,541
Mumibar of am ployies

The Company had 102 permanant employeas a5 a1 20 June 212 {2011-12 729) and @ varying numbar of soasonal and temparany
workers. All permarsni amployass racsinos o remuneraiion in escees of T 36, 000 per arnum par am plopes.

Draring The year e Company paid s salaies, weges dnd bensliits (Mote-27.5, 28 and 30) of alsl Teks 123,581,858

2M2-2013 201-2012
Taka Taka

Dirgclory pmolimapn]

Salary & barefs maezE 11132900

Capacity anmd production

Irgtalian capacly In maetrc tons 1740000 1 20000

At production in medts tora-during the yesr G353 EH?

AL
% of capacky uilization 53% 7%
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4F  Mumbaer of Board Masting held during th year 2012-2043

Quiartor Durirg 2012= Date of Chsartar doring Mo, dirsctors:
2013 rimbirtirng Wo.cireciors Mtanded | agaractz | Dateofmesing | tended
12202 B EAug-20it B
16t Guiarber ETEnR & 151 Quarier & E
15-Gap-2012 B - -
200812 5 [ moo
#ng Cuanrar 15-Now-12 a 2nd Cluartar 3 *
a0-Docr 13 & e :
28- 12 [ T8 dan-
nd Cusrer S ; Srtd Quartes e
I7-Apr-13 T | 26-Ape £
&l Qusrtar [ 25-May-13 ] ath Cuarer 17 May-12 3
23-hun13 5 1Edun-iZ T

d44 Subssquont evants

The Board of Dirsctan in Bl mestng heid on 28 Ochober 2013 have rescommended caeh dividend i@ 409 D8 T, 4 (Touwr) par shanm af
T 90 sach aggregaling b Tk, 594,000,000 for the pear ended 30 Juns 2013 subject to aporoval of b shareholders” i the Arnual
General Mesting scheduied to be held on 24 Decambar 2013, The finrandal staterments for the year snced 30 June 20713 da not inchude
tha effect of the casin dividand which willbe accounied tarin the period whan shareholdiers” right io recatos payment s establishad,

Thera are no alher events donlifisd after e reporting date which require adustments or cisciosics in Bese accompanying financial
siatements.

I il
AlnRj Khabieyuddin Molla Ml Al S il Md. Mazhanul istam, FCS
Managing Diracior Dhreector Campany Sacratary
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M.L CEMENT FACTORY LIMITED

stered Office: West Muktenpur, Munshigon|
Head Office: House # 1 & 7, Road §95, Block # CEN | A North Avenue, Gubihan-2, Diaks-1212

PROXY FORM

Shareholders BO AT No, Mo, of Shares heid

... being sharehalder(s) of M. |. Cement Factory Lid. hereby appu:ht
1 P e R ... 88 my{ our proscy to attend and vote for
e F us am:l on my § our behaIf at Ih& 19111 Annunl Gﬂnm} Maatlng to be hald on Tuesday the 24th
December 2013 at 11:00 am at the Factory Premises, West Mukierpur, Munshigonj and at any
adjournment thereof and the poll may be taken in consegquence thereof,

Aswitness my fourhand this ... day of SR | . B
Revenue
= Stamp
{Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)
BO Account Mo,

Mote: The proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Company's Head Office not later than 48
hours before the time fixed for the meeting, otherwise the proxy form will not be accepted.

Authorized Signature

M. Cement Factory Ltd. Signature Verified

M.l. CEMENT FACTORY LIMITED
SHAREHOLDERS’ ATTENDANCE SLIP

Iite hereby record my [ our presence at the 19ih Annual General Meeting of the Company on 24th
December 2013 at the Factory Fremises, West Mukierpur, Munshigon.

N OF S AT OIIOT FIPTOIY (... e aiinsass s smsmsd s i s o s i e i i e
BO Account No ., s s RN OF R
Grdmaryshamsufh‘l 1 Gmﬂ&ntFat:tuwIertad

o Signature of Shareholder(s)

1. Phease rote that AGM can only be sttended by the bonarable shershalder or propedy constitubed prosy.
2. Please present this sip at the Asceprion Deskc




CROWN T CEMENT

PO ROLD MO T i

M. L. CEMENT FACTORY LTD.
Howse: 01 & 07, Road; 85
Block: GEN &), Morth Avenue, Guishan-2, Dhaka-1212
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